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ABOUT TDK

TDK was established in 1935 as the world’s first company to commercialize
a magnetic material called ferrite. In the ensuing years, TDK has conducted
research and development programs in ferrite and a variety of other elec-
tronic materials and components. This drive was based on the company’s
founding spirit of “contribute to culture and industry through creativity.”

Today, we continue to deliver innovative products that are tuned pre-
cisely to our customers’ needs. In doing so, we leverage a combination of
know-how and process technology refined over years of specialization in
electronic materials.

“e-material solution provider” is the key phrase that symbolizes the
TDK of today.

Cautionary Statements with Respect to Forward-Looking Statements

Estimates for TDK's future operating results contained in this annual report are based on information
currently available to TDK and its group members and are subject to risks and uncertainties.
Consequently, these projections should not be relied upon as the sole basis for evaluating TDK. Actual
results may differ substantially from the projections depending on a number of factors.

The electronics markets in which TDK operates are highly susceptible to rapid changes.
Furthermore, TDK operates not only in Japan, but in many ather countries. As such, factors that can
have significant effects on its results include, but are not limited to, shifts in technology, demand,
prices, competition, economic environments and foreign exchange rates.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

U.S. Dollars in thousands
except per share amounts

Yen in millions
except per share amounts

Years ended March 31 2002 2001 2002 Change (%)

OPERATING RESULTS

Net sales ¥575,029 ¥689,911 $4,323,526 (16.7)
Electronic materials 161,846 212,133 1,216,887 (23.7)
Electronic devices 105,937 145,216 796,519 (27.0)
Recording devices 147,004 169,140 1,105,293 (13.1)
Semiconductors and others 18,164 25,706 136,571 (29.3)

Electronic materials and components 432,951 552,195 3,255,270 (21.6)

Recording media & systems 142,078 137,716 1,068,256 3.2

(Overseas sales) 410,117 467,821 3,083,586 (12.3)

Net income (loss) (25,771) 43,983 (193,767) -

Net income (loss) per share

(basic and diluted) (193.91) 330.54 (1.46)

Cash dividends per share 60.00 60.00 0.45

FINANCIAL POSITION

Total assets ¥7498,910 ¥820,177 $5,638,421 (8.6)

Stockholders’ equity 583,927 637,749 4,390,428 (8.4)

Long-term debt, excluding

current installments 459 1,004 3,451 (54.3)

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Overseas production/net sales 534 56.5

Gross profit margin 19.2 28.1

Operating profit ratio (7.6) 8.2

Return on equity 4.2) 7.3

Price-earnings ratio - 25.0

Notes: 1. Yen amounts have been translated into U.S. dollars, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥133=US$1.

2. Operating profit ratio is based on net sales and operaling profit defined as net sales less cost of sales, selling, general and
administrative expenses (excluding the amortization of certain identifiable intangibles in 2001), and restructuring costs.
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TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS

Hajime Sawabe President and CEO

TOP AND BOTTOM LINES DROP

In fiscal 2002, ended March 31, 2002, consolidated net sales decreased 16.7 percent to
¥575,029 million. And fiscal 2001's net income of ¥43,983 million was followed by a net loss
of ¥25,771 million.

Lower sales can be linked to several factors. First was a large decline in both sales and
earnings in the electronic materials and components segment. This was the result of a sudden drop-
off in IT demand, particularly for mobile phones and PCs. It also reflected the protracted nature of
inventory corrections by customers; overly optimistic forecasts for mobile phone and PC demand
left them holding large quantities of stock. The U.S. economic slowdown in the second half of fiscal
2002 also took its toll.

The recording devices sector, which is part of the electronic materials and components segment,
recorded a year-on-year decline in sales. But it was a year of two halves. In the first half, sales of
mainstay HDD heads dropped, as TDK 30 gigabyte/disk heads lost market share, and HDD makers cut
production to counter soft PC demand. We gained momentum in the second half, however. TDK
regained market share on increasing sales of 40 gigabyte/disk heads, bringing a halt to sliding sales.
Sales of HDD heads have also fallen due to continuous and fundamental factors, including a reduction
in the number of heads used per HDD, stemming from a rapid rise in areal recording density.

Sales increased slightly in the recording media & systems segment. The sales of audiotapes
and videotapes further declined as demand shifted to optical discs. However, CD-Rs, which account
for the majority of our optical disc sales, posted sales growth, with higher volumes outweighing

falling sales prices. Recording equipment sales, which started in Europe during fiscal 2002, also
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contributed to the increase in segment sales. Sales of these products started in the U.S. in the
autumn of fiscal 2001. At the start of the fiscal year, we had expected the recording media & systems
segment to move into the black. Unfortunately, the segment remained in the red as we could not
overcome the downward pressure on earnings of falling CD-R prices and other factors.

The deterioration in our operating results is due in part to a host of external factors, including
the U.S. economic downturn, the post-IT bubble correction, and stiff competition from China and
Taiwan. But internal issues hampered us, too. In particular, we were slow to identify and react to
market shifts. Recognizing this, | set into motion a series of countermeasures. To quickly lower our
break-even point in the future, we reduced both fixed and variable expenses and raised efficiency by
integrating domestic and overseas production subsidiaries. As we pursued what were essentially
restructuring measures, we didn't lose sight of the necessity to meet market needs. We realigned
our organization to make it run faster and we undertook a thorough review of how we develop new
products. We took restructuring charges of ¥25,872 million to implement all of the above restruc-

turing measures during the year under review.

BASIC POLICY FOR FISCAL 2003

While economic indicators point to an upturn in the U.S., the recovery is expected to be tenuous
and gradual. We are seeing orders start to slowly pick up both in Japan and overseas. That said,
there don’t appear to be any products to stimulate new demand and sustain a full-scale recovery
in electronic components and semiconductors. The speed and intensity of competition in today’s
networked society, the growing presence of China, the presence of EMS, the implications for
the industry of ICs, and a supply glut are adding to the difficulties faced in the electronic
components industry. The area of greatest uncertainty surrounds the direction of prices and foreign
exchange rates.

| feel that fiscal 2003 marks a critical juncture for TDK. We must lower our break-even point
as far as we can to restore profitability. And we must move faster to develop products that can
hold their own against our competitors. Moreover, we must wisely invest the money that is entrusted
to us by shareholders. | am determined to carry out these imperatives in tandem and with the
utmost speed.

There are two overriding goals. First, create a structure that remains profitable even when
sales are not growing. Second, swiftly shift resources from unprofitable, low-growth fields to more-

profitable, high-growth fields through a process of selection and concentration.

e-material solution provider
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IMPROVING OUR EARNINGS STRUCTURE

o Reducing Fixed and Variable Expenses, and Improving ROA
In the year to March 2002, we reduced the workforce by 3,257 in Japan and 4,511 overseas to
lower our break-even point. We expect this move to save us some ¥23.0 billion in labor costs on a
consolidated basis in fiscal 2003. We also hope to pare fixed expenses by ¥14.5 billion this year.
And to raise our ROA, we have integrated 4 plants in Japan and 3 plants overseas. As | mentioned
before, we have responded to markets by speeding up product development under a new organiza-
tional structure. In addition, we have taken steps to improve variable expenses by reviewing terms of
supply and requesting discounts from purchased materials vendors.
o Selection and Concentration—Clarifying Withdrawal Rules
| expect sales prices of our products to continue to drift downward in fiscal 2003, given the excess
supply capacity of electronic components and the ongoing actions by customers to cut costs. We
must make up for these declines to maintain sales and generate earnings. That calls for shortening
development lead-times, using development expenses more efficiently and expanding sales of new
products. It also calls for greater selection and concentration of business units and products.

in fiscal 2003, we will advance structural reforms through this selection and concentration,
something we haven’t made much progress with heretofore. Key to this process will be how we deal
with critical business units, which we have defined as units that have produced negative TDK Value
Added (TVA) for the past two years. We will conduct thorough, multidimensional reviews of their
business plans using Net Present Value (NPV). Based on this analysis, we will withdraw from critical
business units that we don’t expect to return to positive NPV within three years. Where we expe;:t a
turnaround within three years to positive NPV, we will conduct semi-annual reviews.
o Improving Cash Flows
TDK has been using various performance indicators such as TVA, but these have not been enough to
sufficiently improve our ROA. Moving forward, we will work to improve cash flows by setting clearer

goals that can be easily understood, even by workers on the factory floor.

EXECUTING A GROWTH STRATEGY
To deliver value to employees, shareholders and other stakeholders, we must continue to grow
in both quantitative and qualitative terms. We must grow sales by reshaping our product mix;
increasing the proportion of distinctive, competitive products. The way forward, | believe,

still lies in our “e-material solution provider” concept. We must continue to draw on our core

strengths to offer unrivaled products imbued with TDK value (the fragrance of TDK) that can

o
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meet market and customer needs as they emerge. We have pinpointed certain areas we will
focus our energies on.

o Bolster Capabilities in High Functional Materials and Ultra-Fine Process Technologies

TDK was the first company in the world to commercialize ferrite. We leveraged our technology for
producing magnetic materials to add ceramic dielectric materials to our lineup. Indeed, our greatest
strengths lie in materials technology, particularly magnetic and dielectric ceramic materials. We
also pride ourselves on our high level of process technology. TDK is extremely skilled in forming
layers, controlling powdered materials, sintering, coating and developing micro-process technologies
used in the manufacture of electronic components, recording tapes and magnetic recording heads.
The best way to cope with present market conditions is to turn to our cornerstones of strength in
materials and process technologies. Our focus moving forward will be on high functional materials
and ultra-fine process technologies. In respect of process technologies, TDK will take the following
measures: make existing materials finer, improve micro-processes at the nano-scale level, and improve
film-forming technologies. This is to address increasing circuit density driven by progress in making
finished products smaller and more lightweight.

o Strengthen Product Planning

Ultimately, the mission of a company is to develop and offer products that match customer needs.
This requires plotting product strategy on a matrix comprised of three dimensions—product speci-
fications, market needs and time. Improving how we plan products in this way will facilitate optimal
resource allocation that better targets products and businesses.

o Improve Simulation Technologies and Build a Central Database

As | mentioned earlier, it is imperative that we shorten the development lead-time. One way this can
be achieved is by improving how we use simulation and evaluation technologies. This will enable us
to reduce time spent producing and trying out prototypes, making the development process consid-
erably more efficient. Properly managing the wealth of technological knowledge that each division
acquires, through the development of functional blocks and other technologies, is another way to
speed up R&D. Such an important intangible asset should be managed at the corporate level. To
this end, we intend to build a central database. A database of this type will facilitate the sharing of
knowledge among those connected with product development, across divisional boundaries. It should
also stimulate the use of our technology throughout the TDK Group.

o Improving Semiconductor and Circuit Technologies

One consideration is paramount when planning products and using TDK's core technologies to bring

plans to reality: taking the perspective of our customers, the manufacturers of finished products.

o
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Put another way, we must constantly ask ourselves, “What functions do their products require?” The
next step is looking at ICs and anticipating circuit designs, which form the basis for functional blocks.

It is crucial that we produce functional blocks that address customers’ problems and are
easy to use. This requires a flexible approach. In some situations, modules will be the answer. In
other situations, a multilayer chip capacitor will hold the solution. And there will be times when
the best answer will be a one-of-a-kind combination of inductors, power supplies and other com-
ponents. In short, TDK must use its products and technologies to create best-fit functional blocks
for customers’ products, while taking into consideration quality, delivery timeframes, cost and
other relevant issues.

Developing customized functional blocks requires sophisticated semiconductor and circuit tech-
nologies. TDK is determined to improve its skills in both these areas. Four themes are important:

1. Becoming fully versed in technical trends in ICs,

2. Anticipating circuit designs that stay in step with technological progress,

3. Developing functional blocks for those circuits, and

4., Selecting and developing the best materials, components and processes for

creating functional blocks.

We must persevere in the face of the present difficult operating environment in which a full-
scale market recovery is still some time away. But medium- to long-term prospects are brighter. |
feel optimistic about the future with a broadband-centric network society—the second stage of the
IT revolution—just around the corner. We hope to benefit from the flourishing demand for home
appliances and other products that connect with this network.

We will continue to ready ourselves for this by pushing through further reforms to our earnings
structure in fiscal 2003 that we set into motion last year. We will also steadily unfold a growth strategy
over the medium term to improve profitability. As we do so, | ask for your continued support and

encouragement.

Hajime Sawabe
President and CEQ
June 2002

o
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EXCITING 108 PROGRESS REPORT

Exciting 108 Medium-Term Management Plan

The ultimate goal of Exciting 108, which was launched in April 2000 and runs through March

2004, is to maximize TDK's value by firmly establishing an identity as an “Exciting Company.”
Exciting 108 challenges TDK to reach several numerical targets. The following shows how

fiscal 2002 results stacked up.

Profitability and Asset Utilization

The electronic materials and components segment saw
its profitability worsen due to a sharp drop-off in demand,
particularly from the mobile phone and IT fields. To
restore its earnings ability, TDK took one-off restructur-
ing charges for structural reforms. However, strong
demand for 40 gigabyte/disk HDD heads in the second
half in the recording devices sector helped to put earn-
ings on a recovery track. TDK also expects its structural
reforms to contribute to an earnings recovery from fiscal
2003 onward.

Although fiscal 2002 results were worse than those
in fiscal 2001, TDK is determined to improve profit-
ability and asset turnover through greater selection and
concentration of resources as it strives to attain its
Exciting 108 goals.

Fieeal 2001 . Fiseal L Phsesl
Operatings o , O
profit ’&@%ﬂ E}&
TUA : =ﬁ£}%\ ,o,' )
QB o B 1.0 o higher

Notes: 1. TVA is obtained by establishing a cost of capital based on the implicit
return that shareholders expect. This figure is then used to evaluate returns
on invested capital, which are calculated using earnings after taxes but
without deducting interest expenses. The TVA target assumes a cost of
capital of 8%.

2. Operating profit ratio is based on net sales and operating profit defined as
net sales less cost of sales, selling, general and administrative expenses
(excluding the amortization of certain identifiable intangibles in 2001),
and resturcturing costs.

&

Share of Sales and Growth Rates for Strategic Fields
TDK recorded negative growth in both Communications
and Recarding as demand siumped. The Communica-
tions field was particularly hard hit by falling demand
for mobile phone components. With TDK regaining
market share in HDD heads in the second half of fiscal
2002, the fall in sales in the Recording field wasn't
nearly as large as in Communications.
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Capital Expenditures

TDK held down total capital expenditures in fiscal 2002
in reaction to falling demand. The largest portion of
capital expenditures went to rationalization measures.

(Yen in Millions)

Curme

00452 99462 BG,777 185,220 50,000
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ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Determined to play its part in preserving resources for future generations, TDK positioned

environmental protection as a major theme in its Exciting 108 medium-term management plan.

Establishing environmental management systems is one aspect of the company’s ongoing efforts

to help create a society oriented to recycling.

1. Zero Emission Program
Utilizing natural resources effectively is one of the fun-
damental requirements for creating a recycling-oriented
society. By improving production efficiency, such as
through “closed processes” that generate no waste, TDK
is working toward the goal of no emissions. Integral to
this initiative is the reuse and recycling of waste that
inevitably results from some manufacturing processes.
In August 2001, TDK Recording Media Europe S.A.
became the first TDK group company to accomplish the
zero emission goal. Presently, 10 TDK business locations
are recycling more than 90 percent of their waste, and,
as of March 2002, the TDK group as a whole had a
recycling rate of approximately 78 percent. Intent on
ultimately having all sites, both in Japan and overseas,
reach zero emission status, TDK is advocating the 3Rs—
reduce, reuse and recycle,
2. Energy Conservation
TDK has set the voluntary goal of reducing COz emissions
per unit volume of production by at least 25 percent by
2010, compared to 1990 levels. To use energy more
efficiently, TDK is taking a number of specific measures.
These include introducing a natural gas co-generation
system, improving manufacturing processes and devel-
oping energy-efficient furnaces.
3. Reducing the Use of Harmful Substances and
Developing Environmentally Friendly Products
Assessing the potential environmental impact at the design
stage is a central element of TDK's efforts to make

[ Toward a Recycling-Oriented Society at TDK ]

environmentally conscious products. TDK has pursued the
development of electronic components that use no lead
or are compatible with lead-free solder, and in April 2002
successfully developed technology to facilitate the mass
production of electronic components compatible with lead-
free solder. During fiscal 2002, TDK had the opportunity
to explain its approach to lead-free soldering to a research
team from the U.K.'s Department of Trade and Industry,
who were visiting Japan to learn about lead-free solder
from companies at the forefront of progress in this area.
4. Green Purchasing
When purchasing materials and components, TDK takes
into consideration such factors as the environmental prac-
tices of suppliers and the amount of harmful substances
contained in products. Furthermore, TDK has issued a
Green Purchasing Guide (Office Edition) for office
supplies, and, as far as possible, gives preference to eco-
friendly products.
5. Environmental Accounting and Disclosure
In March 2002, TDK completed the introduction of an
environmental accounting system at all group companies.
This provides an effective means of clarifying the relation-
ship between costs to protect the environment and corre-
sponding reductions in TDK's environmental impact.
TDK plans to disclose company-wide figures in its
environmental report. In addition to this report, TDK uses its
website, advertising and other means to disseminate infor-
mation to the public about its environmental activities.

Envirermentally
lassessment)

] Needs for eco-friendly products ]

Offer environmentally

Green purchasing conscious products g lFasi|yidisassembled
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matetials o Radtstion o Reml olangsr eling et - = -
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SALES

TDK AT A GLANCE

U.S. Bellers

Yen (Millions) (Mhewsands)
Years ended Mareh 31 662] 2001 2002 Changs (%)
Electronic meteriels end compenents 4320951 ¥552,195 (21.6)
Electronic matarials B84 - - 212,138 o U20687 - (@3:%} :
Electronic deviess 1C8887 145,216 pR73635110] (27.0)
Recerding deviess 14780 169,140 1,908,299 Q3.1) -
Semicenducters and 16,164 25,706 938870 (29.3)
Recording medie & systems 142,073 - 137,716 IF0688256 3.2
Total ¥669,911  $AI25ED (16.7)

ELECTRONIC MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS
ELECTRONIC MATERIALS

MAIN PRODUCTS

Multilayer chip capacitors, ferrite cores for
coils and transformers, deflection yoke cores
for TVs and computer monitors, ferrite and
rare-earth metal magnets

2001 | 30.7%

2002 i 28.1%

ELECTRONIC DEVICES

MAIN PRODUCTS

Coils, EMC (noise-reduction) ferrite com-
ponents, transformers, high-frequency
components, NTC thermistors, chip
varistors, DC-DC converters, DC-AC
inverters, switching power supplies

2001 ‘

2002 1

RECORDING DEVICES

MAIN PRODUCTS

2001 t l

MR and GMR heads for hard disk drives,
heads for high-capacity floppy disk drives,
thermal printer heads 2002 [ ] Tzs.s% i }

[ SEMICONDUCTORS AND OTHERS

MAIN PROBUCTS
ICs for modems and LAN/WAN applications, 2001
factory automation equipment, anechoic
chambers

2002 |

RECCRDING MEDIA & SYSTEMS

MAIN PRODUCTS

— Audiotapes, videotapes, CD-R discs, 2001 [ [ | H 20.0%
N K MiniDiscs (MD), tape-based data storage
~ media for computers, PC cards 2002 ' l ) ” 24.7%
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

-MMALeria

solution provider

Consclidated net sales in fiscal 2002, ended
March 31, 2002, decreased 18.7 percent year
on year to ¥575,029 million. Sales in the electronic materials and components segment dropped
sharply due to the continuation of soft demand for compeonents, prolonged mainly by substantial
customer inventory reductions. More generally, this reflected the sudden slowdown in demand
during the year, following explosive growth in mobile phone sales and robust IT demand in the
previcus year. The recording media & systems segment saw sales increase, albeit slightly. In-
creased demand for optical discs and sales of recording equipment, which started in the autumn

of the year ended March 31, 2001, outweighed falling demand for audiotapes and videotapes.

Electronic Materials and Components Segment

Sales in this segment were ¥432,951 million, down 21.6 percent from the previous year. Overall,
the segment was affected by inventory corrections at TDK’s customers in a broad range of catego-
ries. These corrections were prompted by two main factors: the slowdown in the U.S. economy
from the fourth quarter of the previous fiscal year, and a global downturn in IT investment. Pro-
longing the correction period has been a huge surplus of inventories across a broad spectrum of
electronic components. An overly optimistic outlook for worldwide demand for mabile phones and

PCs, which has driven advances in digital networking technologies, was to blame for this situation.

Ferrite cores Ferrite magnets

Multilayer chip capacitors Rare-earth magnets

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2002 TDK Corporation




[Product Overview] Multilayer chip capacitors are produced by alternately stacking extremely
thin layers of internal electrodes (paliadium or nickel) and dielectric material (titanic acid,
barium or titanium oxide). These capacitors are used mainly to store electrical energy and
suppress voltage fluctuations, as well as to eliminate electromagnetic interference, or “noise.”

Ferrite is a ceramic material consisting of a crystalline structure of ferric oxide and a
metallic oxide such as nickel or zinc. Ferrite is used in two main applications. One is cores
for transformers and coils to help raise efficiency and performance. Ferrite is also used in
motor magnets for office equipment, audio and visual equipment, and automobiles. TDK
also manufactures rare-earth magnets. Compared to ferrite magnets, these magnets are able
to store a much larger amount of energy relative to their size. As such, they are instrumental

to the production of smaller and lighter motors for HDDs and other products.

[Results] Sector sales decreased 23.7 percent to ¥161,846 million.

In eapacitors, multilayer chip capacitors, which account for the majority of sector sales,
saw sales drop markedly due to falling demand for use in PCs and peripherals and mobile
phones; this area posted a significant rise in sales in the previous fiscal year. Cushioning the
fall somewhat was a slight rise in demand for multilayer chip capacitors for automotive
applications, fueled by the increasing use of electronic systems in automobiles. But sales
for this application still constitute a small proportion of overall sales of this product.

In ferrite cores and magnets, ferrite cores for use in data-communications devices such
as ADSL (Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Lines) devices, which saw strong demand in the
previous fiscal year, recorded a sharp drop in sales. The main factor for this downturn was a
drop-off in IT investment-related demand. Deflection yoke cores and flyback transformer
cores, both key components in TVs and computer monitors, saw sales fall, as competition
intensified. Magnet sales decreased overall, too. Lower demand for use in motors for PCs
and peripherals and AV products was the main reason. During the year, sales of ferrite mag-
nets for automotive applications were largely the same as the previous year thanks to their

increasing use in automobiles and favorable exchange rates.
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| Electronic Devices 1
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DC-DC converters Chip beads

[Product Overviewl This sector can be broken down into three broad categories: inductive
devices, high-frequency components, and power supplies and other products. Inductive
devices are coils that are made by physically winding wires around a core or using printing

or thin film formation processes to form a coiled pattern, and are used to maintain a stable

electrical current, Other categories of inductive devices are EMC components, such as noise
filters, which combine coils (inductors) and capacitors to protect circuitry from interference;

and transformers used to step up and down AC voltage.
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In high-frequency components, TDK produces isolators that use ferrite to control signal
movements, and VCOs (voltage-controlled oscillators) that produce frequencies required for
signal transmission and reception in mobile phones. This category also consists of diplexers
that split and combine signals of differing frequencies in mobile phones.

In power supplies, TDK offers switching power supplies that convert alternating cur-
rent into direct current, DC-AC inverters that convert direct current into alternating current,

and DC-DC converters that alter DC voltages.

[Resulis] Sector sales decreased 27.0 percent to ¥105,937 million year on year.

Inductive devices, the largest product category in this sector, recorded lower sales,
despite a slight increase in demand for use in automotive applications. This result chiefly
reflected falling demand in the key markets for audio and visual products, PCs and periph-
erals, and communications.

High-frequency components recorded a relatively large decrease in sales, compared
with other products. Hurting sales was the marked slowdown in demand for mobile phones,
which account for a high proportion of sales of these components.

In other products, sales were largely flat year on year. Falling sales of chip NTC
thermistors and other products, which reflected lower mobile phone demand, were offset by

strong demand for DC-DC converters for video game systems.

N
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Recording Devices |

GMR heads

[Product Qverview] The main products in this sector are magnetic recording heads used in
HDDs. Magnetic recording heads read signals stored on disks using magneto-resistive
elements. A magneto-resistive element is a material whose electrical resistance varies
according to the magnetic field. At present, GMR (giant magneto-resistive) heads are the
mainstream in the HDD head market. These heads boast an extremely high magneto-resistive
effect, greater than that of MR heads. Products in this sector also include heads for FDDs

and thermal printer heads.

[Results] Sector sales were ¥147 004 million, 13.1 percent down on the previous fiscal
year. In the first half of the year, HDD head sales fell on account of two main factors. One
was TDK's delay, relative to competitors, in supplying mainstream 30 gigabyte/disk HDD
heads. This resulted in TDK losing market share. The other factor was the scaling back of
HDD production by TDK’s customers, which was prompted by lackluster PC demand. In the
second half, sales rose dramatically relative to the first half, enabling TDK to limit the extent
of sales declines for the year as a whole. The second-half turnaround was attributable to
TDK regaining some lost market share by gradually increasing shipments of its well-received
40 gigabyte/disk HDD heads. In other heads, a market slowdown and other factors led to a
fall in sales.

During fiscal 2002, HDD demand edged down, while HDD head demand fell by more than
10 percent. This is a direct reflection of a rapid increase in the areal recording density of HDD

heads, which has resulted in fewer HDD heads on average being used per HDD. While stronger
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demand for HDDs is expected for use in products other than PCs and servers, the downward
trend in the number of heads per HDD is likely to continue for the time being. Under these
circumstances, TDK aims to capture greater market share by quickly delivering reliable products

to meet customers’ needs.
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[Product Overview] Sales in this sector are derived primarily from 1Cs used in modems and
LANs, factory automation equipment and anechoic chambers. U.S.-based TDK Semicon-
ductor Corp. designs ICs for cable TV set-top box modems, LAN devices and other ICs used
for communications. Factory automation equipment mostly represents systems that accu-
rately place electronic components on circuit boards at an extremely high rate of speed.
Anechoic chambers are spaces designed to prevent reflections of electromagnetic radiation

and are mainly used to evaluate and test for EMC.

[Results] Sector sales decreased 29.3 percent to ¥18,164 million. This reflected a marked
decrease in sales of semiconductors for WAN/LAN and set-top box modems due to the con-
tinuing downturn in the semiconductor market. In the previous fiscal year, communications
infrastructure equipment and PCs drove demand for semiconductors. Limiting the extent of
the overall fall in sector sales were higher sales of anechoic chambers and measurement systems.
These product lines benefited from the increasing digitalization of products and the use of

higher frequencies.

@ e-material solution provider




Recording Media & Systems Segment
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CD-Rs DVD-RW Tape-based data storage media for

computers

[Preduct Overview] The main products in this segment are audiotapes, videotapes, optical
discs and software. Optical discs are accounting for an increasing share of sales as the
world moves into the digital era. TDK offers several types of optical discs: write-once CD-Rs
and CD-RWSs that can be recorded repeatedly. The optical discs category alsc includes DVD-R,
DVD-RAM and DVD-RW discs. Although they have the same 12cm diameter as their CD-type
counterparts, these discs can hold large volumes of data, making them ideal for storing
moving images as well as for backing up computer data. Other product lines in this segment
are recording equipment, including CD-R/RW drives and CD players that can playback MP3

files downloaded from the Internet, and tape-based data storage media for computers.

[Results] Segment sales edged up 3.2 percent to ¥142,078 million. This growth was
attributable to higher sales of CD-Rs, which generate the bulk of TDK’s optical media sales.
In this product category, higher volumes more than offset falling year-on-year sales prices.
Other reasons for segment growth were the yen's depreciation and higher recording equip-
ment sales due to the start of sales in Europe, following launch in the U.S. in the autumn of
fiscal 2001. Moreover, sales of tape-based data storage media for computers rose, spurred
on by the launch of a new product line based on the LTO (Linear Tape-Open) standard,
following verification of TDK’s LTO products during the year. TDK intends to work on gaining
verification for more new standards as a way of driving further growth in this storage media
area. Hampering further growth in the segment was the long-term decline in audiotape and

videotape sales due to the rising popularity of optical media and DVD software.

N
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

SEGMENT SALES

Consolidated net sales decreased 16.7 percent to ¥575.0 billion ($4,324 million) in fiscal 2002, the year ended
March 31, 2002, despite an increase of sales in the recording media & systems segment. This result reflected sharply
lower sales in the electronic materials and components segment. Sales were affected by inventory corrections at TDK’s
customers in a broad range of categories. These corrections were prompted by two main factors: the slowdown in the U.S.
economy from the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, and a global downturn in IT investment. Prolonging the correction
period has been a huge surplus of inventories across a broad spectrum of electronic components. An overly optimistic
outlook for worldwide demand for mobile phones and PCs was to blame for this situation.

In the electronic materials and components segment, net sales fell 21.6 percent to ¥433.0 billion ($3,255
million). The majority of the decrease reflected sharply lower sales of components for use in mobite phones and PCs.
Sales were substantially lower for multilayer chip capacitors and high-frequency components used in mobile phones
and other communications equipment on account of a dramatic drop-off in orders. Sales of ferrite cores and magnets
also fell for use in data-communications devices, such as ADSL (Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Lines) devices, PCs
and peripherals, and AV products. In HDD heads, sales dropped in the first half of the year, reflecting two factors: TDK
lost market share in mainstream 30 gigabyte/disk HDD heads and demand dropped as customers reduced inventories.
In the year's second half, however, TDK regained some lost market share on strong demand for its next-generation 40
gigabyte/disk HDD heads, which helped to limited the overall decrease in sector sales. Semiconductor and others
recorded a sharp drop in sales due to a continuation of sluggish demand for communications infrastructure equipment
and PCs, which drove demand for TDK's products in the previous fiscal year.

Recording media & systems sales increased 3.2 percent to ¥142.1 billion ($1,068 million). In addition to the
yen's depreciation, this rise can be attributed to higher sales of recording equipment, which TDK started to sell in the
second half of the previous fiscal year. Audiotape and videotape sales declined due to the increasingly widespread use
of optical media. However, sales of CD-Rs, which account for a substantial proportion of TDK's optical media sales,
rose as higher volumes outweighed price falls.

SALES BY REGION

Yen in millions (%)

Years ended March 31 2002 2001 2000
Japan ... ¥164,912 (28.7) 222,090 (32.2) 231,939 (34.4)
Americas. .. ... e 113,346 (19.7) 131,219 (19.0) 108,245 (16.1)
Europe ... e 80,027 (13.9) 101,018 (14.6) 90,564 (13.4)
Asia (excluding Japan) and Oceania . . . .. 214,505 (37.3) 234,372 (34.0) 242,438 (35.9)
Middle East and Africa . . ............ 2,239 (0.4) 1,212 (0.2} 1,278 (0.2)
Netsales. ....................... ¥575,029 (100.0) 689,911 (100.0) 674,464 (100.0)
NET SALES OVERSEAS SALES
Yen in billions Yen in billions
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By region, sales in Japan decreased 25.7 percent to ¥164.9 billion ($1,240 million) and overseas sales fell 12.3
percent to ¥410.1 billion ($3,084 million). Overseas sales accounted for 71.3 percent of consolidated net sales.

In Japan, sales of multilayer chip capacitors and high-frequency components for mabile phones decreased amid
generally lackluster demand. Sales of PC- and peripheral-related products, including recording devices, also dropped.
Moreover, the recording media & systems segment posted lower sales due to falling demand and prices.

in Asia (excluding Japan) and Oceania, sales were hit hard by slumping demand for electronic materiais and
electronic devices, as well as lower sales of recording devices, which represent a high share of total sales.

In the Americas, sales dropped due to a dramatic fall in sales of semiconductors and electronic components for
communications equipment and PCs, amid a market downturn. The extent of the decline, however, was limited by
higher sales in the recording media & systems segment, which got a boost from recording equipment sales, and the
beneficial effect of the yen’s depreciation against the U.S. doliar.

In Europe, orders slumped for multitayer chip capacitors and high-frequency components for GSM-format mobile
phones, resulting in sharply lower sales of electronic materials and electronic devices. This decrease outweighed
higher sales in the recording media & systems segment and depreciation of the yen against the euro.

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE MOVEMENTS

In fiscal 2002, overseas sales accounted for 71.3 percent of consolidated net sales, up 3.5 percentage points. As a
result, fluctuations in foreign exchange rates have a significant effect on TDK's consolidated sales and income. During
fiscal 2002, the yen weakened against most other major currencies. The yen depreciated 13 percent in relation to the
U.S. dollar and 10 percent in relation to the euro, based on TDK’s average internal exchange rates. Overall, TDK
estimates that exchange rate movements during fiscal 2002 had the net effect of increasing net sales by ¥40.8 billion
in relation to the prior fiscal year.

TDK conducts a large share of business activities outside Japan as one way to offset the impact of exchange-rate
fluctuations. Such activities include manufacturing and sales, as well as research, design and procurement. In-region
production in fiscal 2002 represented 114.9 percent of sales in Asia (excluding Japan) and Oceania, 26.4 percent in
the Americas, and 43.2 percent in Europe. Overseas production accounted for 53.4 percent of total sales in fiscal
2002, compared with 56.5 percent one year earlier, and for 74.9 percent of overseas sales, compared with 83.3
percent one year earlier. The fall in the percentage of overseas production in fiscal 2002 is mainly due to lower
production in the U.S. and the switch in the recording media & systems segment to purchasing externally produced
recording media. ‘

TDK and its overseas subsidiaries hedge exposure to foreign exchange movements by entering into forward
foreign exchange contracts and swaps for some foreign currency-denominated obligations. Refer to Note 14 of the
notes to the consolidated financial statements for more information. Due to the global nature of operations,
management realizes that currency movements continue to have the potential to exert a material influence on
consolidated performance.

NET INCOME PER SHARE DIVIDEND PER SHARE
Yen Yen
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EXPENSES AND NET INCOME (LOSS)

Yen in millions (%)

Years ended March 31 2002 2001 2000
Netsales........................ ¥575,02¢ (100.0) 689,911 (100.0) 674,464 (100.0)
Costofsales ..................... 464,620 (80.8) 496,083 (71.9) 475,340 (70.5)
Selling, general

and administrative expenses . ........ 128,259 (22.3) 141,899 (20.5) 124,517 (18.4)
Restructuringcost . ................ 25,872 (4.5) - - - -
Other revenues (other expenses) ....... 25 - 12,587 (1.8) (1,183) (-0.2)
income taxes and minority interests . . . .. (17,926) (-3.1) 20,533 (3.0) 22,684 (3.4)
Netincome (10SS) . . v v oo vt ¥ (25,771) (-4.5) 43,983 (6.4) 50,730 (7.5)

The cost of sales decreased 6.3 percent, but rose from 71.9 percent to 80.8 percent of net sales. This reflected both
the deterioration in the capacity utilization rate due to lower sales caused by a sharp decrease in orders, and the strong
downward pressure on prices. Gross profit declined 43.0 percent, as cost-cutting efforts and the beneficial effects of
the yen's depreciation were outweighed by negative factors.

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased ¥13.6 billion, but increased from 20.5 percent to 22.3
percent of net sales. This was primarily because the 6.3 percent fall in cost of sales was smali relative to the large 16.7
percent drop in net sales. Research and development expenses represented 6.7 percent of net sales, compared with
5.4 percent in the previous year. In addition, TDK booked restructuring costs of ¥25.9 billion ($195 million) for
business structural reforms, which increased the extent of the net loss.

Other revenues (other expenses) reflected the absence of a gain on contribution of investment securities to a
pension trust of ¥12.5 billion recorded in fiscal 2001.

TDK posted a net loss of ¥25.8 billion ($194 million), resulting in a net loss per share of ¥193.91. The return on
equity deteriorated from 7.3 percent to minus 4.2 percent. Cash dividends paid during the fiscal year totaled ¥60
($0.45). This dividend is the sum of the June 2001 year-end dividend of ¥30 and the November 2001 interim dividend
of ¥30. Shareholders of record on March 31, 2002 received a cash dividend of ¥20 per share at the end of June 2002.

RETURN ON EQUITY CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
% Yen in billions
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FISCAL 2001 VS. FISCAL 2000

Consolidated net sales increased 2.3 percent to ¥689.9 billion. Foreign exchange movements had the net effect of
reducing net sales by ¥12.7 billion. Sales in Japan decreased 4.2 percent to ¥222.1 billion. Although orders
increased for multilayer chip capacitors and high-frequency components for mabile phones, this failed to offset the
decrease in sales of recording devices and in the recording media & systems segment. Overseas sales increased 5.7
percent to ¥467.8 billion. Sales in Asia (excluding Japan) and Oceania decreased on account of a drop in sales of
recording devices, which outweighed an increase in sales of multilayer chip capacitors. In the Americas, sales were
sharply higher because of strong sales of all TDK products. In Europe, sales were sharply lower when translated into
yen, even though orders increased for electronic components for mobile phones and sales of electronic materials and
electronic devices increased.

In the electronic materials and components segment, net sales rose 5.0 percent to ¥552.2 billion. Most of this
increase was attributable to much higher sales of mobile phone components. Orders were strong for multilayer chip
capacitors and high-frequency components. In HDD heads, TDK's misjudgment of the technological direction of the
market and manufacturing process problems caused TDK to lose market share. Sales fell accordingly. Sales in the
recording media & sysiems segment decreased 7.4 percent to ¥137.7 billion. Audiotape sales were down due to the
increasingly widespread use of optical media. Sales of CD-Rs were lower due to a sharp drop in prices.

The cost of sales increased 4.4 percent to ¥496.1 billion. This reflected strong downward pressure on prices, as
well as an increase in depreciation expenses due to the high volume of capital expenditures over several years. Higher
research and development expenses resulted in a 14.0 percent increase in selling, general and administrative expenses
to ¥141.9 billion.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

In fiscal 2002, capital expenditures on a cash basis were ¥58.8 billion ($442 million), compared with ¥99.5 billion in
fiscal 2001. Due to the significant uncertainty about the future amid the prolonged worldwide recession, TDK
emphasized cash flows and concentrated capital expenditures on strategically important business fields. Among major
overseas projects were HDD head facility expansions and upgrades in China and the U.S., and the expansion of
production facilities for electronic materials and components in China. In Japan, multilayer chip capacitors and other
electronic materials and components production and research facilities, and production and research facilities for
HDD heads were significant elements of capital outlays.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT NET CASH FLOWS
Yen in billions Yen in biltions
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FINANCIAL POSITION

Yen in mitlions (%)

March 31 2002 2001 2000
Short-termdebt . . ......... .. ... ... ¥ 1,655 (0.3) 5,120 (0.8) 1,417 (0.3)
Current installments of long-term debt . . . 657 (0.1) 759 (0.1) 516 (0.1)
Trade notes payable . ............. .. 849 (0.1) 791 (0.1) 722 (0.1)
Long-term debt,

excluding current installments . . . ... .. 459 (0.1) 1,004 (0.2) 46 -
Stockholders" equity . . . ........ ... .. 583,927 (89.4) 637,749 (98.8) 571,013 (99.5)
Total capital .............. ... ..., ¥587,547 (100.0) 645,423 (100.0) 573,714  (100.0)

Total assets amounted to ¥749.9 billion ($5,638 million) as of March 31, 2002, a decrease of ¥70.3 billion. Among
current assets, cash and cash equivalents declined ¥25.2 billion. Net trade receivables decreased ¥13.8 billion, and
inventories were down ¥25.3 billion. In addition, prepaid pension cost of ¥41.3 billion was reversed in accordance
with accounting standards and there was a ¥34.3 billion increase in long-term deferred income taxes.

Total liabilities decreased ¥17.6 billion. An ¥18.2 billion increase in retirement and severance benefits was
offset by decreases of ¥12.1 hillion in trade payables and ¥17.1 billion in income taxes. In addition, debt, accrued
expenses and other items decreased.

Total stockholders’ equity declined by a total of ¥53.8 billion. This reflected a decrease of ¥36.0 billion in retained
earnings, mainly due to the net loss for fiscal 2002. Accumulated other comprehensive loss increased ¥19.1 billion due
to an increase in minimum pension liability adjustments and a decrease in foreign currency translation adjustments.

Although there is currently no capital market debt outstanding, TDK maintains long-term corporate credit ratings
of AA- and Al from Standard & Poor’s and Moody's, respectively. Standard & Poor’s gives TDK their highest short-term
credit rating, A-1+.
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CASH FLOWS

Yen in millions

Years ended March 31 2002 2001 2000
Net income (10SS) . .. v vttt e ¥(25,771) 43,983 50,730
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided

by operating activities . . .. . ... .. .. 67,275 23,614 43,178
Net cash provided by operating activities . ................ .. ...... 41,504 67,597 93,908
Net cash used in investing activities. . .. ...... ... ... ... ... ...... (57,903) (92,538) (98,777)
Net cash used in financing activities ... ..... ... .. ... .. ... ...... (13,202) (8,814) (12,785)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . . ... ... .. 4,445 10,153 (7,946)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents .. ....................... ¥(25,156) (23,602) (25,600)

Cash and cash equivalents decreased ¥25.2 billion to ¥125.8 billion. Operating activities provided cash of ¥41.5
billion, ¥26.1 billion less than a year earlier. The main reason for the decrease was the net loss of ¥25.8 billion, which
partly resuited from the implementation of structural reforms.

Investing activities used net cash of ¥57.9 billion, a decrease of ¥34.6 billion year on year. The main factor was
a decrease in capital expenditures of ¥40.7 billion.

Financing activities used net cash of ¥13.2 billion, ¥4.4 billion more than in the previous fiscal year. This mainly
represented the repayment of ¥4.3 billion in short- and long-term debt at overseas subsidiaries. Cash dividends paid were
¥8.0 billion, the same level as in the previous fiscal year.

TDK estimates that operating cash flows and other internal resources will provide adequate liquidity in fiscal 2003.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market Risk Exposure

The Company is subject to market risk associated with changes in stock prices, interest rates and foreign currency
exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk is considered as the primary market risk exposure. The Company has a policy for
the procedures and controls to manage market risk sensitive instruments. In order to hedge interest rate risk and
foreign currency exchange rate risk, the Company uses derivative financial instruments. The Company does not hold or
issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Company’s international operations, foreign exchange indebtedness and intercompany loans expose the Company {o
the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates. In order to limit this exposure, the Company enters into
currency swaps and foreign exchange contracts. Management expects that gains and losses on derivative financial
instruments should offset most of the corresponding gains and losses on long-term debt and intercompany loans being
hedged, and does not expect net gains or losses on these instruments to have a material effect on the Company's
financial results.

Stock Price Risk

The Company’s exposure to market risk involving changes in stock prices relates to its equity securities categorized as
available-for-sale securities. The Company holds these securities in order to maintain business relationships with
investee companies for the Company’s activities and has a policy and control procedures for these stock holdings. The
aggregate cost and fair value of these equity securities were ¥4.4 billion ($33 million) and ¥5.0 billion ($37 million) as
of March 31, 2002, and ¥3.9 billion and ¥3.3 billion as of March 31, 2001, respectively. As of March 31, 2002 and
March 31, 2001, the industry in which the issuers operate was mainly communications equipment, and the cost and fair
value of the equity securities were ¥3.7 billion ($28 million) and ¥3.9 billion ($29 million), and ¥3.4 billion and ¥3.0
billion, respectively.
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Interest Rate Risk

The Company’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to its debt securities and debt
obligations. The Company has debt securities with fixed rates and long-term debt with both fixed rates and floating
rates. Interest rate swap contracts are used by the Company to offset changes in the rates paid on long-term debt. The
Company believes that the fair values of interest rate sensitive instruments as of March 31, 2002 and 2001, and
potential, near-term losses affecting future earnings, fair values, and/or cash flows from reasonable near-term changes
in interest rates are immaterial.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements based on assumptions and beliefs of the Company and its subsidiaries in
accordance with data currently available. Consequently, these projections should not be relied upon as the sole basis for
evaluating the Company. Actual results may differ substantially from the projections due to a number of factors.

The electronics markets in which the Company operates are highly susceptible to rapid changes. Furthermore, the
Company operates not only in Japan, but in many other countries. As such, factors that can have significant effects on
its results include, but are not limited to, shifts in technology, demand, prices, competition, economic environments
and foreign exchange rates.

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 TDK Corporation




SEGMENT INFORMATION
The following industry and geographic segment information is required by the Japanese Securities Exchange Law.
Segment information is unaudited.

Industry Segment Information

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
Years ended March 31 2002 2001 2002 Change (%)
ELECTRONIC MATERIALS
AND COMPONENTS
Net sales
Unaffiliated customers ... ... ¥432,951 562,195 $3,255,270 -21.6
Intersegment ... .. ... ..... - - -
Total revenue . .......... 432,951 (100.0%) 552,195 (100.0%) 3,255,270 (100.0%) -21.6
Operating expenses . ......... 469,297 (108.4%) 486,837 (88.2%) 3,528,549 (108.4%) -3.6
Operating profit (loss) ... .. ¥(36,346) (-8.4%) 65,358 (11.8%) $ (273,279) (-8.4%) -
ldentifiable assets . .......... 513,218 572,087 3,858,782
Depreciation and amortization . . . 56,031 55,472 421,286
Capital expenditures. ... ... ... 55,046 91,509 413,880
RECORDING MEDIA AND SYSTEMS
Net sales
Unaffiliated customers ... ... ¥142,078 137,716 $1,068,256 3.2
Intersegment .. ........... - - -
Total revenue . .......... 142,078 (100.0%) 137,716 (100.0%) 1,068,256 {(100.0%) 3.2
Operating expenses . ......... 149,454 (105.2%) 146,751 (106.6%) 1,123,714 (105.2%) 1.8
Operating profit (loss) ... .. ¥ (7,376) (-5.2%) (9,035) (-6.6%) $ (55,458) (-5.2%) 184
Identifiable assets . .......... 109,055 114,182 819,962
Depreciation and amortization . . . 5,889 8,107 44,278
Capital expenditures . . ... ..... 3,731 7,943 28,052
ELIMINATIONS AND CORPORATE
Corporate assets. . ........... ¥127,637 133,908 $ 959,677
TOTAL
Net sales :
Unaffiliated customers ... ... ¥575,029 689,911 $4,323,526 -16.7
intersegment . .......... .. - - -
Total revenue . .......... 575,028 (100.0%) 689,911 (100.0%) 4,323,526 (100.0%) -16.7
Operating expenses .. ........ 618,751 (107.6%) 633,588 (91.8%) 4,652,263 (107.6%) -2.3
Operating profit (loss) .. ... ¥(43,722) (-7.6%) 56,323 (8.2%) $ (328,737) (-7.6%) -
Identifiable and
corporate assets .. ... ... .. .. 749,910 820,177 5,638,421
Depreciation and amortization . . . 61,220 63,579 465,564
Capital expenditures . . . ... .. .. 58,777 99,452 441,932

Notes: 1. Operating profit (loss) is defined as net sales less cost of sales, selling, general and administrative expenses (excluding the amortization
of certain identifiable intangibles in 2001), and restructuring costs.

2. Depreciation and amortization in 2001 does not include the amortization of certain identifiable intangibles.
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Geographic Segment Information

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
Years ended March 31 2002 2001 2002 Change (%)
JAPAN
Netsales ................ ¥328,322 459,685 $2,468,586 -28.6
Operating profit (loss) . ... ... (33,252) 39,504 (250,015) -
Identifiable assets. .. ..... .. 341,815 389,195 2,570,038 -12.2
AMERICAS
Netsales ................ 105,804 136,342 795,519 -22.4
Operating profit (loss) ... .... (12,712) (1,394) (85,579) -
|dentifiable assets. .. ....... 84,403 94,166 634,609 -10.4
EUROPE
Netsales ................ 79,329 100,258 596,459 -20.9
Operating profit (loss) .. ... .. (3,184) 2,236 (23,940) -
Identifiable assets. . ........ 52,188 62,618 392,391 -16.7
ASIA AND OTHERS
Netsales . ............... 268,492 299,015 2,018,737 -10.2
Operating profit . .......... 1,700 20,982 12,782 -91.9
[dentifiable assets. . ........ 194,057 197,502 1,459,075 -1.7
ELIMINATIONS AND CORPORATE
Netsales ................ 206,918 305,389 1,555,775
Operating profit (loss) .. ... .. (3,726) 5,005 (28,015)
identifiable assets. . ........ 77,447 76,696 582,308
TOTAL
Netsales ................ ¥575,029 689,911 $4,323,526 -16.7
Operating profit (loss) . ...... (43,722) 56,323 (328,737) -
Identifiable assets. ... ... ... 749,910 820,177 5,638,421 -8.6
Overseas Sales
Americas . ... . ¥113,346 (19.7%) 131,219 (19.0%) $852,225 (19.7%) -13.6
Europe............ ... ... 80,027 (13.9%) 101,018 (14.6%) 601,707 (13.9%) -20.8
Asiaandothers. ........... 216,744 (37.7%) 235,584 (34.2%) 1,629,654 (37.7%) -8.0
Overseas sales total .......... ¥410,117 (71.3%) 467,821 (67.8%) $3,083,586 (71.3%) -12.3

Note: Operating profit (loss) is defined as net sales less cost of sales, selling, general and administrative expenses (excluding the amortization of
certain identifiable intangibles in 2001), and restructuring costs.
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TEN-YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

years ended March 31

Yen (Millions)
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Netsales. . ...... .. ... . . . . . i .. ¥575,029 689911 674,464 676,250 696,677

Electronic materials and components . ... .. .. 432,951 562,185 525,807 505,187 532,543

Recording media and systems . ............ 142,078 137,716 148,657 171,063 164,134

(Overseassales) .......... ... ... ...... 410,117 467,821 442 525 442,908 432,362
Costofsales ......... ... ... .. ... . ... 464,620 496,083 475,340 473,760 469,872
Selling, general and administrative expenses . ... 128,259 141,899 124,517 126,174 128,501
Income (loss) before incometaxes .. .......... (43,697) 64,516 73,414 75,425 99,620
INCOME taXES . . v v v et e e (16,924) 19,792 22,245 28,745 40,205
Net income (loss) . . ...... ... [P, (25,771) 43,983 50,730 46,345 58,053
Per common share (yen):

Net income (loss)/Basic. .. ............... (193.91) 330.54 380.89 347.96 443.38

Net income (loss)/Diluted . . .............. (193.21) 330.54 380.89 347.96 443.38

Cashdividends . . ...................... €0.00 60.00 65.00 60.00 60.00
Working capital .......... ... ... .. .. ... ... 288,865 306,771 310,842 331,750 315,858
Stockholders’ equity . . . ... .o 583,927 637,749 571,013 535,398 530,791
Totalassets . ... 749,910 820,177 775,992 743,512 733,104
Capital expenditures .. . . ... ... ... .. ... . ..., 58,777 99,452 84,780 54,330 61,768
Depreciation and amortization . ... ........... 61,920 67,973 53,846 50,960 45,663
Research and development . .. .............. 38,630 36,870 26,948 26,333 25,547
Number of employees. . .. ...... .. ......... 32,249 37,251 34,321 31,305 29,747

Yen (Millions)
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

Netsales. .. ... . i, 620,695 541,416 485,121 457,373 526,397

Electronic materials and components ... ... .. 469,559 409,614 352,388 319,627 358,673

Recording media and systems . ............ 151,136 131,802 132,733 137,746 167,724

(Overseas sales) . ... i, 374,076 315,934 275,520 240,575 278,914
Costofsales .......... ... .. ... .. ..... 426,341 377,369 342,133 329,970 360,990
Selling, general and administrative expenses . ... 117,106 109,989 104,668 107,211 120,807
Income (loss) before incometaxes . ........... 103,304 51,933 30,767 17,798 33,448
Incometaxes . ........ ... 42,553 24,018 17,634 12,355 14,856
Net income (loss) . ... ... v v 60,299 27,693 13,017 5,484 18,398
Per common share (yen):

Net income (loss)/Basic . . .. .............. 454,51 210.59 98.99 41.70 139.91

Net income (loss)/Diluted . ............... 452.99 208.64 98.46 41.70 138.85

Cashdividends . ........ ... .. ......... 55.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
Working capital .............. ... ... ... 278,637 210,337 200,801 191,701 202,163
Stockholders’ equity . . .. ... .. o 484,994 415,984 381,093 374,785 386,408
Totalassets . ........ ..o, 667,227 644,854 583,466 562,905 594,964
Capital expenditures.. . .................... 49,948 46,150 37,457 36,894 47,109
Depreciation and amortization . . ............. 42,362 42,558 41,696 42,250 41,843
Research and development .. ............... 23,305 27,147 25,353 26,142 27,670
Number of employees . .. ... ... ... 28,055 29,070 27,276 26,830 26,379
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CONSOCLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOCME

TDK Corporation and Subsidiaries years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

U.S. Doflars
Yen (Thousands)
(Millions) (Note 2)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Revenues:
Netsales . ... ¥575,029 689,911 674,464 $4,323,526
interest and dividend income . .. ....... ... .. .... 2,033 5,089 5,227 15,286
Gain on securities (net of loss) (Note 4) ........... - 13,450 1,452 -
Otherincome ... .. ... . . i 2,284 2,437 3,027 17,173
Total revenues . ... ... .. e 579,346 710,887 684,170 4,355,985
Costs and expenses:
Costofsales........... ... .. . . . ... 464,620 496,083 475,340 3,493,384
Selling, general and administrative expenses . . ... ... 128,259 141,899 124,517 964,353
Restructuring cost (Note 16) .. ................. 25,872 - - 194,526
Interestexpense .. ... .. oo 1,264 490 568 9,504
Loss on securities (net of gain) (Note 4) ... ..... ... 207 - - 1,556
Otherdeductions ....... ... ... .. . . . ... ..... 2,821 7,899 10,331 21,211
Total costs and expenses. . ........ ... ..... 623,043 646,371 610,756 4,684,534
income (loss) before incometaxes. ............. (43,627) 64,516 73,414 (328,549)
Incometaxes (Note 7) . ... ... ... .. . ... ... .. .. ... (16,2%94) 19,792 22,245 (127,774)
Income (loss) before minority interests. ... ....... (26,703) 44,724 51,169 (200,775)
Minority interests . . .. ... ... ... . o 932 (741) (439) 7,008
Netincome {loss) . ... .. .. ... .. ... . . ....... ¥(25,771) 43,983 50,730 $ (193,767)
Yen (except number of
common shares outstanding) U.S. Dollars
Amounts per share:
Basic and diluted net income (loss) per share .. ... .. ¥(123.91) 330.54 380.89 $(1.46)
Weighted average and diluted common shares
outstanding inthousands . . . .................. 132,900 133,064 133,190
Cash dividends paid during the year (Note 9). .. ... .. ¥ 60.00 60.00 65.00 $ 0.45

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

TDK Corporation and Subsidiaries March 31, 2002 and 2001

U.S. Dollars
Yen (Thousands)
(Mitlions) (Note 2)
ASSETS 2002 2001 2002
Current assets:
Cash and cashequivalents. . .. .. ... ... ... .. .. . . ... ¥125,761 150,917 $ 945,572
Trade receivables:
Notes . ... 8,219 11,799 61,797
ACCOUNES .. . e e 138,378 147,526 1,040,436
Allowance for doubtful receivables . ... ...... ... .. ... ..... (3,770) (2,740) (28,346)
Net tradereceivables. . . ....... ... . ... .. ... ... ... 142,827 156,585 1,073,887
Inventories (Note B) . .. ... . 91,149 116,423 685,331
Income tax recejvables (Note 7) . . .. .. . i 8,289 247 62,323
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Note 7) .. ........... 31,180 28,741 234,436
Total currentassets . . . ... ... . 399,206 452,913 3,001,549
Investments and advances (Notes 4, 7and 12). . .............. .. 24,265 21,143 182,444
Preperty, plant, and equipment, at cost:
Land ... ... e 23,739 21,705 178,489
BuIdiNgS . . .. 183,450 175,463 1,379,323
Machinery and equipment . . . .. ... o e 507,589 499,331 . 3,816,459
Construction in progress .. ... .. e 13,301 28,838 100,007
728,079 725,337 5,474,278
Less accumulated depreciation . ......... . . . ... . 462,489 446,712 3,477,361
Net property, plant, and equipment . ................ .. 265,520 278,625 1,996,917
Goodwill (Note 17) . .. . . .. .. 11,500 11,499 86,466
Intangible assets (Notes8and 17) ........... ... ... ........ 7,265 7,842 54,624
Prepaid pensioncost (Note 8) . . . ... ... .. ... .. ... .. ... ... - 41,290 -
Deferred income taxes (Note 7) . .. . ... o 37,021 2,690 278,353
Ofher assels. . . .. ... . .. e 5,063 4,175 38,068
¥749,910 820,177 $5,638,421

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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U.S. Dollars

Yen (Thousands)
] (Millions) (Note 2)
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2002 2001 2002
Current liabilities:
Short-termdebt (Note &) . . ... ... ... . .. . . ¥ 1,655 5,120 $ 12,444
Current installments of long-term debt (Note 6) . . . ............. 657 759 4,940
Trade payables:

NOTES . o e 849 791 6,383

ACCOUNTS . . oo 51,760 63,882 389,173
Accrued salaries and Wages . .. ... e e e 11,247 8,334 84,564
Other accrued eXpeNSES . . . . o v e 12,510 26,248 24,060
Income taxes (Note 7) . . .. ... i 2,546 19,638 19,143
Other current liabilities (Notes 7and 16) ....... ... ... ....... 29,117 21,370 218,925

Total current Habilities. . .. ... .. .. . 110,341 146,142 829,632
Long-term debt, excluding current installments (Note 6) .. ... ... ... 459 1,004 3,451
Retirement and severance benefits (Notes 7and 8). .. ............ 49,892 31,755 375,880
Deferred income taxes (Note 7) . . ... .. .. ... ... . . L 598 93 4,496

Total liabilities .. ... ... . 161,380 178,994 1,213,459
Minority interess . . . ... ... L 4,593 3,434 34,534
Stockholders’ equity:

Common stock

Authorized 480,000,000 shares;

Issued 133,189,659 shares in 2002 and 2001 ... ... ... ... 32,641 32,641 245,421
Additional paid-incapital. . ..., ... . . . 63,051 63,051 474,068
Legalreserve (Note 9) . .. .. . i 15,683 13,409 117,917
Retained earnings (Note 9) . ... .. ... .. . . ... .. ... . . . ... ... 520,143 556,165 3,910,849
Accumulated other comprehensive

income (loss) (Notes 7, 8and 11). ... ... . ot (43,999) (24,851) (330,820)

Treasury stock at cost; 330,083 shares in 2002
and 170,462 shares in 2001 (Note 10) .................... (3,592) (2,666) (27,007)
Total stockholders’ equity .. ... ... .. ... .. . ... 583,227 637,749 4,390,428

Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 13)

¥749,910 820,177 $5,638,421
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

TDK Corporation and Subsidiaries years ended March 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000

U.S. Dollars
Yen (Thousands)
(Millions) (Note 2)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Common stock:
Balance at beginningof period . . . ............. .. ¥ 32,641 32,641 32,641 $ 245,421
Balance atend of period .. ... ... .. .. ... ... .. 32,641 32,641 32,641 245,421
Additional paid-in capital:
Balance at beginningof period . .. ............. .. 63,051 63,051 63,051 474,068
Balanceatendofperiod ... ... ... ... ... .... 63,051 63,051 63,051 474,068
Legal reserve (Note 9):
Balance at beginningof period . . ................ 13,409 13,302 12,674 100,819
Transferred from retained earnings . . ............. 2,274 107 628 17,098
Balance atendof period . .. ... ... . ... L. 15,683 13,409 13,302 117,217
Retained earnings (Note 9):
Balance at beginningof period . .. ............... 556,165 520,276 478,832 4,181,692
Net income (loss) .. ... . it i (25,771) 43,983 50,730 (123,767)
Cashdividends . ........... ... . . .. (7,977) (7,987) (8,658) (59,978)
Transferred to legal reserve . .. ... ... ... .... (2,274) (107) (628) (17,098)
Balance at endof period ... ... ... ... ... . ..., 520,143 556,165 520,276 3,910,849
] Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
R (Notes 7, 8 and 11):
. Balance at beginning of period . .. ............... (24,851) (58,257) (51,800) (186,850)
Other comprehensive income (ioss) for the period,
netoftax ... .. .. . .. (19,148) 33,406 (6,457) (143,970)
Balanceatendofperiod . ..................... (43,9299) (24,851) (58,257) (330,820)
Treasury stock (Note 10):
Balance at beginning of period . .. ........... . ... (2,666) - - (20,045)
Acquisition of treasury stock . ....... .. ... ... ... (226) (2,666) - (6,962)
Balance atendof period . ......... ... ... .. ... (3,592) (2,666) - (27,007)
Total stockholders’ equity . . .............. ... ... ¥583,927 637,749 571,013 $4,390,428
Disclosure of comprehensive income (loss):
Net income (loss) for the period . .. .............. ¥ (25,771) 43,983 50,730 $ (193,767)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the period, _
netoftax (Note 11). . ....... ... .. ... ..., .. (19,148) 33,406 (6,457) (143,870)
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the period . . . .. ¥ (44,919) 77,389 44,273 $ (337,737)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

TDK Corporation and Subsidiaries years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

U.S. Dotlars
Yen (Thousands)
(Millions) (Note 2)
2002 2001 2000 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome (10SS) . .. ..o ¥(25,771) 43,983 50,730 $ (193,767)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss)
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization. .. .............. 61,920 67,973 53,846 465,564
L.oss on disposal of property and equipment . .. .. .. 6,436 5,144 2,156 48,391
Deferred inCOomMe taxes . . .. oo i i e (13,797) (10,986) (3,375) (103,737)
Loss (gain) onsecurities . . ..o v 207 (13,450) (1,452) 1,556
Contribution of cash and cash equivalents
topensiontrust . ... ... .. .. oL - (15,315) - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables .. ... ... 18,517 22,365 (24,427) 139,226
Decrease (increase) in inventories ............ 28,776 (23,607) (9,408) 216,361
Increase (decrease) in trade payables . ... ... ... (14,806) (18,969) 20,002 (111,323)
Increase (decrease) in income taxes . . ......... (17,181) 4,766 2,566 (129,181)
Other —net . ... .. .. . .. . . . . (2,797) 5,693 3,270 (21,030)
Net cash provided by operating activities ... .. .. 41,504 67,597 93,908 312,060

Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures .. ........ ... ... .. . .. (58,777) (99,452) (84,780) (441,932)
Proceeds from sale of investments .. ............. 323 2,492 4,256 2,429
Payment for purchase of investments .. ........... (3,116) (692) (17,189) (23,429)
Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities . . .. - 3,761 - -
Payment for purchase of marketable securities ...... - - (1,993) -
Other—net. ... . .. . 3,667 1,353 929 27,571

Net cash used in investing activities. ... ....... (57,903) (92,538) (98,777) (435,361)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from long-termdebt . .. ...... ... .. ... 46 614 72 346
Repayment of long-termdebt . .......... .. ... ... 777 (1,536) (2,505) (5,842)
Increase (decrease) in short-term debt ... ....... .. (3,568) 2,761 (1,694) (26,827)
Payment to acquire treasury stock ............... (926) (2,666) - (6,962)
Dividendspaid . ...... ... ... . ... ... ..... ... (7,977) (7,987) (8,658) (59,978)
Net cash used in financing activities .. ........ (13,202) (8,814) (12,78b) (99,263)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
andcashequivalents . .......... ... ... ... ..... 4,445 10,153 (7,946) 33,421
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents . .. ..... ... (25,156) (23,602) (25,600) (189,143)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period . ... .. 150,917 174,519 200,119 1,134,715
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period . ......... ¥125,761 150,917 174,519 $ 945,572

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 TDK Corporation




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TDK Corporation and Subsidiaries

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature of Operations

TDK is a multinational manufacturer of ferrite products and a producer of inductor, ceramic and other components
and recording media and systems. TDK, a Tokyo-based company founded in 1935 to commercialize ferrite, now
manufactures and selis a broad range of products. TDK's two business segments are electronic materials and components,
and recording media and systems, which accounted for 75% and 25% of net sales, respectively, for the year ended March
31, 2002. Main products which are manufactured and sold by the two business segments are as foliows:

a) Electronic materials and components products:
Ferrite cores, Ceramic capacitors, High-frequency components, Inductors, GMR heads, and Semiconductors

b) Recording media and systems products:
Audio tapes, Video tapes, CD-Rs, MDs, DVDs, and PC cards
TDK sells electronic materials and components products to electric and communication equipment manufacturers and
audio equipment manufacturers, mainly in Asia and Japan, and recording media and systems products to distribution
agents and audio equipment manufacturers, mainly in Japan, Europe, and North America.

(b) Basis of Presentation

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries maintain their books of account in conformity with financial accounting
standards of Japan, and its foreign subsidiaries in conformity with those of the countries of their domicile.

The consolidated financial statements presented herein reflect certain adjustments, not recorded on the books of
the Company and subsidiaries, to present the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Such adjustments relate principally to
accounting for issue costs for debt with stock purchase warrants and retirement and severance benefits.

(c) Consolidation Policy

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. The investments
in affiliates in which the Company’s ownership is 20% to 50% are accounted for by the equity method.

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

(d) Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents include all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less.

(e) Markelable Securities

The Company classifies its debt and equity securities into one of three categories: trading, available-for-sale, or held-
to-maturity. Trading securities are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term. Held-
to-maturity securities are those securities in which the Company has the ability and intent to hold the security until
maturity. All securities not included in trading or held-to-maturity are classified as available-for-sale.

Trading and available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value. Held-to-maturity securities are recorded at
amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization or accretion of premiums or discounts. Unrealized holding gains and losses
on trading securities are included in earnings. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of the related tax effect, on
available-for-sale securities are excluded from earnings and are reported as a separate component of other comprehensive
income until realized.

(7) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined principally by the average method.
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(g) Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant, and equipment is principally computed by the declining-balance method for assets
located in Japan and of certain foreign subsidiaries and by the straight-line method for assets of other foreign subsidiaries
based on the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings . . 3 to 60 years

Machinery and equipment. .. .. ... .. . 2 to 22 years

(h) Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

(i) Retirement and Severance Benefits

The Company accounts for and provides disclosures about its defined benefit pension and retirement plans in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions” and with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 132, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits”.

(j) Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

(k) Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency financial statements have been translated in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 52 (“SFAS52"”), “Foreign Currency Translation”. Under SFAS 52, the assets and liabilities of the
Company's subsidiaries located outside Japan are translated into Japanese yen at the rates of exchange in effect at the
balance sheet date. Revenue and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates prevailing during the year.
Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are included in other income (deductions), and those
resulting from translation of financial statements are generally excluded from the statements of income and are
accumulated in stockholders' equity as foreign currency translation adjustments.

(1) Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare these financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

(m) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of

The Company’s long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net cash flows
(undiscounted and without interest charges) expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceed
the fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less
costs to sell.

(n) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assels

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
141 (“SFAS 141"), “Business Combinations”, and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 (“SFAS
1427), “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”. SFAS 141 requires the use of the purchase method of accounting for
business combinations. SFAS 141 also specifies the types of acquired intangible assets that are required to be
recognized and reported separately from goodwill and those acquired intangible asssets that are required to be included
in goodwill. Under SFAS 142 goodwill is no longer amortized, but instead is tested for impairment at least annually.
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives and reviewed for impairment in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and
for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of”. Any recognized intangible asset determined to have an indefinite useful life
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will not be amortized, but instead is tested for impairment until its life is determined to no longer be indefinite.
The Company adopted early the provisions of SFAS 142 on April 1, 2001.

(o) Derivative Financial [nstruments

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
133 (“SFAS 133"), “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”. [n June 2000, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board also issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 138 ("SFAS 138"),
“Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities, an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 133", Both standards establish accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and for hedging activities,
and require that an entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and measure those
instruments at fair value. SFAS 133, as amended, and 138 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000.
The Company adopted SFAS 133 and 138 as of April 1, 2001. The cumulative effect adjustment upon the adoption of
SFAS 133 and 138, net of the related income tax effect, resulted in a decrease to other comprehensive income of
approximately ¥90 million. This amount was reclassified from other comprehensive income to earnings during the year
ended March 31, 2002. The company has not elected to apply hedge accounting subseguent to the adoption of SFAS 133
and 138, and changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognized in earnings in the period of the changes.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 133 and 138, the company and certain of its subsidiaries used derivative financial
instruments with off-balance-sheet risk, such as currency swaps, interest rate swaps, forward foreign exchange contracts
and currency option contracts, to limit their exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. Gains
and losses on foreign exchange instruments that qualified for hedge accounting treatment were recognized in the same
period in which gains or losses from the transaction being hedged were recognized. The differential to be paid or received
on interest rate swap agreements was recognized over the life of the agreement as an adjustment to interest expense.
Derivative financial instruments that did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting were marked to market.

(p) Net Income per Share

Basic net income per share has been computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during each year. Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or
resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the income of the Company.

(g) Revenue Recognition

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 (“SAB
101"), “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements”. SAB 101 summarizes certain of the SEC’s views in applying
generally accepted accounting principles to revenue recognition in financial statements and provides guidance on
revenue recognition issues in the absence of authoritative literature addressing a specific arrangement or a specific
industry. The Company adopted SAB 101 in the year ended March 31, 2001 and recognizes revenue when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement including title transfer exists, delivery has occurred, the sales price is fixed or determinable,
and collectibility is probable. Adoption of this guidance did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated
financial position and results of operations.

(r) New Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted

In May 2000, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a final consensus on Issue 00-14 (“EITF 00-14"), “Accounting
for Certain Sales Incentives”. EITF 00-14 addresses accounting and reporting standards for sales incentives such as
coupons or rebates that are provided by vendors or manufacturers and are exercisable by customers at the point of sale.

In April 2001, the Emerging Issues Task Force also reached a final consensus on a portion of issue 00-25 (“EITF
00-25"), “Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration to a Purchaser of the Vendor’'s Products or
Services”. EITF 00-25 addresses the income statement characterization of consideration, other than that directly
addressed in EITF 00-14, from a vendor (typically a manufacturer or distributor) to a customer (typically a retailer or
wholesaler) in connection with the sale to the customer of the vendor's products or promotion of sales of the vendor’s
products by the customer. EITF 00-14 and EITF 00-25 were subsequently cedified in and superceded by Issue 01-9
(“EITF 01-97), “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer (Including a Reseller of the Vendor’s
Products)” on which the Emerging Issue Task Force reached a final consensus. The Company adopted EITF 01-9 on April
1, 2002. The adoption of EITF 01-9 did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or
results of operations.
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In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
143 ("SFAS 143"}, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”. SFAS 143 applies to legal obligations associated
with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and (or) the normal
operation of a long-lived assets, except for certain obligations of lessees. SFAS 143 requires that the fair value of a liability
for an asset retirement obligation be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value
can be made. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset
and subsequently allocated to expense over the asset’s useful life. The Company is required to adopt the provisions of
SFAS 143 on April 1, 2003. Currently, the effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements of adopting SFAS
143 has not been determined.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 144 (“SFAS 144"}, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” which supersedes both
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.121 (“SFAS 121"}, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of” and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion No.30
(“Opinion 30"), “Reporting the Results of Operations—Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business,
and Extraordinary, Unusual and infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions”, for the disposal of a segment of a
business (as previously defined in that Opinion). SFAS 144 retains the fundamental provisions in SFAS 121 for
recognizing and measuring impairment losses on long-lived assets held for use and long-lived assets to be disposed of
by sale, while also resolving significant implementation issues associated with SFAS 121. The Company adopted the
provision of SFAS 144 on April 1, 2002, The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 144 to have a material
effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

(s) Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year's consolidated financial statements to conform to the
presentation used for the year ended March 31, 2002,

2. Financial Statement Translaticn

The consolidated financial statements are expressed in yen in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Supplementally, however, the Japanese yen amounts as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2002, have also been translated into U.S. dollar amounts, solely for the convenience of the reader,
at the rate of ¥133=U.S.$1, the approximate exchange rate on the Tokyo Foreign Exchange Market on March 29, 2002,
This translation should not be construed as a representation that the amounts shown could be converted into U.S. dollars
at such rate.

3. Foreign Operations
Amounts included in the consolidated financial statements relating to subsidiaries operating in foreign countries
are summarized as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Netassets ... ... i e ¥311,145 317,844 276,998 $2,339,436
Netsales . ..o 396,150 449,764 422,327 2,978,571
Netincome (l0SS) . . . ottt e e (20,519) (5,239) 41,332 (154,278)
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4. Marketable Securities and [nvestments and Advances

Marketable securities and investments and advances consist of available-for-sale securities. Information with
respect to such securities at March 31, 2002 and 2001, is as follows:

2002 2001
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized  Unrealized Unrealized  Unrealized
Holding Holding Fair Holding Holding Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Yen (Millions):
|nvestments and advances:
Equity securities .. ... ¥ 4,389 596 - 4,985 3,903 35 (592) 3,346
Debt securities ... ... 3,274 24 - 3,298 2,851 32 - 2,883
¥ 7,663 820 - 8,283 6,754 67 (592) 6,229
US Dollars (Thousands):
Investments and advances:
Equity securities .. ... $33,000 4,481 - 37,481
Debt securities ...... 24,617 180 - 24,797
$57,617 4,661 - 62,278

Debt securities classified as available-for-sale at March 31, 2002 mature in fiscal 2003 through 2005 (weighted
average remaining term of 1.3 years).

The proceeds from sale and settlement of available-for-sale securities are ¥326 million ($2,451 thousand), ¥2,492
million and ¥4,044 million for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The gross realized gains
on the sale of available-for-sale securities are ¥120 million ($902 thousand), ¥999 million and ¥1,623 million for the
years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The gross realized losses on the sale and settlement of
available-for-sale securities are ¥ 74 million and ¥47 million for the years ended March 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
During 2001, the Company contributed equity securities of ¥34,573 million to a pension trust. The gross realized gains
and losses on this contribution are ¥13,329 million and ¥811 million, respectively.

5. Inventories
Inventories at March 31, 2002 and 2001, are summarized as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)

2002 2001 2002
Finished goods. . . .. .. . ¥38,671 53,724 $2%0,759
WOrK N PrOCESS . .t i i e e e e e e 25,348 29,755 190,587
Rawmaterials ... ... e 27,130 32,244 203,985
¥91,149 116,423 $685,331

g
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6. Sheort-Term and Long-Term Debt
Short-term debt and weighted average interest rates at March 31, 2002 and 2001, are as follows:

Yen U.S.Dollars Weighted average
(Millions) (Thousands) interest rate
2002 2001 2002 2002 2001
Short-term bank loans . ...... ... .. ... ... . ... ... ¥1,655 5,120 $12,444 4.35% 5.54%

At March 31, 2002, unused short-term credit facilities for issuance of commercial paper amounted to ¥39,975
million ($300,564 thousand).
Long-term debt at March 31, 2002 and 2001, is set forth below:

Yen U.S. Dollars
{Miilions) (Thousands)

2002 2001 2002

Loans from banks, unsecured, due fiscal 2003, interest 9.50%-14.28%

(weighted average 2002-13.79%; 2001-12.60%) . ... ... .. v, ¥ 140 365 $1,053
Other o e e 976 1,398 7,338
1,116 1,763 8,391
Less currentinstallments . ... ... . . . e 657 759 4,940
¥ 459 1,004 $3,451

The aggregate annual maturities of iong-term debt outstanding at March 31, 2002, are as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
Year ending March 31,

2003 L e e ¥ 65H7 $4,940
2004 e 447 3,361
200D L e 10 75
Later years . . e 2 15
¥1,116 $8,391

As is customary in Japan, short-term and long-term bank loans are made under general agreements that provide that
under certain circumstances security and guarantees for present and future indebtedness will be given upon request of
the bank, and that the bank shall have the right, as the obligations become due, or in the event of their default, to offset
cash deposits against such obligations due the bank.
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7. Income Taxes

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries are subject to a number of taxes based on income, which in the aggregate
resulted in a statutory rate of approximately 41% in the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000.

The effective tax rate of the companies for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, are reconciled with
the Japanese statutory tax rate in the following table:

2002 2001 2000

Japanese statutory taxrate . ... .. .. (41.0)% 41.0% 41.0%
Expenses not deductible fortax purposes . . ... ... . e 0.2 0.3 0.3
Amortization of goodwill .. ... . . - 1.4 0.6
Difference in statutory tax rates of foreign subsidiaries. .. ................. (3.0) (14.1) (8.4)
Change in the valuation allowance at the beginning of theyear. .. ... ... .. .. 4.8 (0.3) (0.5)
Other 0.1 2.4 (2.7

Effective taxrate. . .. ... . (38.9)% 30.7% 30.3%

Total income taxes for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 are allocated as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millicns) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Income (loss) before incometaxes .. .................... ¥(16,884) 19,792 22,245 $(127,774)
Stockholders’ equity:

Foreign currency translation adjustments . ........... ... 642 (1,893) (1,339) 4,827
Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities. .. ............ 436 (6,404) 2,900 3,278
Minimum pension liability adjustments . .. ........ ... ... (24,901) 9,587 8,487 (187,226)
Total income taxes . ... . ..o ¥(40,817) 21,082 32,293 $(306,895)

income (loss) before income taxes and income taxes for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, are
summarized as follows:

Income (loss) Income Taxes
Before Income
Taxes Current Deferred Total
Yen (Millions): 2002
Japanese . ............ ¥ (20,395) (660) (14,483) (15,143)
Foreign............... (23,302) (2,537) 686 (1,851)
¥ (43,697) (3,197) (13,797) (16,994)
2001
Japanese ............. ¥ 64,394 25832 (10,662) 15,170
Foreign............... 122 4,946 (324) 4,622
¥ 64,516 30,778 (10,986) 19,792
2000
Japanese ............. ¥ 25810 19,582 (3,231) 16,351
Foreign............... 47,604 6,038 (144) 5,894
¥ 73414 25,620 (3,375) 22,245
U.S. Dollars (Thousands): 2002
Japanese . ............ $(153,346) (4,962) (108,895) (113,857)
Foreign............... (175,203) (19,075) 5,158 (13,°217)

$(328,549) (24,037) (103,737) (127,774)
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred

tax liabilities at March 31, 2002 and 2001, are as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2002
Deferred tax assets:
Trade accounts receivable,
principally due to allowance for doubtful debt .. ............... ¥ 609 121 $ 4,57¢
[nventories, principally due to elimination of intercompany profit. . . .. 2,426 4,752 18,241
Accrued bUSINESS taX. . .. v i e e e - 1,530 -
ACCrued BXPENSES . v v e e e 3,042 3,765 22,872
Retirement and severance benefits . . ... ... .. ... . . .o 5,374 5,447 40,406
Net operating foss carryforwards . . ... ... .. . .. oL 16,494 2,837 124,015
Tax credit carryforwards . . .. ... ... L 2,294 2,779 17,248
Net unrealized losses on securities . . ... ... ... .. ... . ... . ... - 196 -
Minimum pension liability adjustments . . ... ... ... ... .. ... . ... 28,615 3,714 215,150
Other . ... e e 1,890 1,635 14,211
Total gross deferred taxassets .. ...... ... .. ... ... ... ... 60,744 26,776 456,722
Less valuation allowance . ...... ... . ... .. . . . ... .. .. (7,444) (5,646) (55,970)
Net deferred tax assets. . ... ... i it i i e e ¥53,300 21,130 $400,752
Deferred tax liabilities:
Investments, principally due to undistributed earnings of
foreign subsidiaries and differences in valuation. ... ............ (6,870) (14,141) (51,654)
Property, plant, and eguipment, principally due to
differences in depreciation. .. . ... ... .. L o (1,334) (577) (10,030)
Net unrealized gainson securities . ........ ... .. ... ... ... .. (241) - (1,812)
Other . .. (1,025) (1,486) (7,707)
Total gross.deferred tax liabilities . ........................ (9,470) (16,204) (71,203)
Net deferred tax assets. . . ... . .. i i ¥43 830 4,926 $329,549
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The net changes in the total valuation allowance for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, are an
increase of ¥1,798 million ($13,519 thousand), increase of ¥4,687 million and decrease of ¥1,427 million,
respectively. In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets
is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences
become deductible. Management considered the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable
income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable income and
projections for future taxable income over the periods which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes
it is more likely than not the Company will realize the benefits of these deductible differences, net of the existing valuation
allowance at March 31, 2002.

At March 31, 2002, certain subsidiaries have net operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes of ¥27,220
mitlion ($204,662 thousand) which are available to offset future taxable income, if any. Approximately ¥220 million
{$1,654 thousand) and ¥20,015 million ($150,489 thousand) of the operating loss carryforwards expire in fiscal 2003
and through 2021, while the remainder have an indefinite carryforward period. Certain subsidiaries aiso have tax credit
carryforwards for income tax purposes of ¥2,294 million ($17,248 thousand) which are available to reduce future
income taxes, if any. Approximately ¥274 million ($2,060 thousand) and ¥2,020 million {($15,188 thousand) of the
tax credit carryforwards expire in fiscal 2005 and through 2020.

Net deferred income tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2002 and 2001, are reflected in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets under the following captions:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2002
Prepaid expenses and other currentassets . .......... ... ... ....... ¥ 7,961 4,266 $ 59,857
Deferred income taxes (noncurrent assets) ....... . ... ... .. ... ... 37,021 2,690 278,353
Other current liabilities . . . . .. . . o i e (554) (1,937) (4,165)
Deferred income taxes {(noncurrent liabilities) . ... ........ ... ...... (598) (93) (4,4398)

¥43,830 4,926 $329,549

Income taxes have not been accrued for undistributed earnings of domestic subsidiaries and affiliates as
distributions of such earnings are not taxable under present circumstances.

Japanese income taxes have not been provided for certain earnings of foreign subsidiaries and affiliates because
the Company currently does not expect those unremitted earnings to reverse and become taxable to the Company in the
foreseeable future. A deferred tax liability will be recognized when the Company expects that it will recover those
undistributed earnings in a taxable manner, such as through receipt of dividends or sale of the investments. As of March
31, 2002, the undistributed earnings of these subsidiaries and affiliates are approximately ¥148,573 million
($1,117,090 thousand).
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8. Retirement and Severance Benefits

The Company and certain subsidiaries have noncontributory retirement and severance plans that provide for pension
or lump-sum payment benefits, based on length of service and certain other factors, to employees who retire or terminate
their employment for reasons other than dismissal for cause. In addition, the majority of the employees of the Company
are covered by a contributory pension plan, whose benefits are based on length of service and certain other factors and
include a portion representing the government social security welfare pension. The Company’s funding is in accordance
with income tax and welfare pension regulations. In addition, in September 2000, the Company contributed equity
securities with a fair value of ¥34,573 million and cash of ¥15,315 million to the pension trust. The Company also has
an unfunded retirement plan for directors and statutory auditors.

Reconciliations of beginning and ending balances of the benefit obligations and the fair value of the plan assets
are as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2002
Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obligations at beginning of period . ................ .. ¥230,733 218,470 $1,734,835
SerVICE COSt & . v 8,924 10,923 67,088
Interest cost . .. ... .. e 6,359 6,390 47,812
Plan participants’ contributions . ........... ... ... . ... ... 860 662 4,962
Plan amendments . . . ..ot (16,816) - (126,436)
Actuarial foss (gain) . . .. .. ... . . 21,359 (1,559) 160,594
Benefits paid . ... ... .. . .. ... (12,752) (4,771) (95,880)
Translation adjustment .. ... ... . ... ... . 371 618 2,789
Benefit obligations at end of period. . .. .......... ... ... .. 238,838 230,733 1,795,774
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period . .............. 179,558 141,755 1,350,060
Actual returnonplanassets . . ........ ... ... .. ... (15,584) (15,549) (117,173)
Employer contributions . ....... . ... . ... .. 9,564 55,845 71,910
Plan participants' contributions .. ....... ... ... .. ... ... 660 662 4,962
Benefitspaid ...... ... ... . . (8,154) (3,599) (61,308)
Translation adjustment . ... ... .. ... . . .. 209 444 1,571
Fair value of plan assets atend of period . . .. ................ 166,253 179,558 1,250,022
Funded status ... ... o i (72,585) (51,175) (545,752)
Unrecognized net transition obligation being recognized
OVEr LB VRIS . ottt (7,708) (9,039) (57,955)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss . .. .. ... .. o i i 117,092 80,084 880,391
Unrecognized prior service benefit . .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... L. (16,816) - (126,436)
Net amountrecognized . .. . ... ... .. .. . . ¥ 19,983 19,870 $ 150,248
Amounts recognized in consolidated balance sheets consist of:
Prepaid pensioncost . ... ... .. - 41,290 -
Retirement and severance benefits . . .. ...... .. ... ... . .. ... (49,992) (31,755) (375,880)
intangible assets. . .. .. .. 134 1,276 1,008
Accumulated other comprehensive income . .................. 69,841 9,059 525,120
Net amountrecognized . ... ... .. .. i ¥ 19,983 18,870 $ 150,248
Actuarial present value of accumulated benefit obligations
atendof period ... .. ... ... ¥215,808 209,503 $1,622,617
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Net periodic benefit cost for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, consisted of the following:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Components of net periodic benefit cost:

Service coSt .. L ¥ 8,924 10,923 9,404 $ 67,098
Interestcost . . ... .. . . e 6,359 6,390 6,070 47,812
Expected returnon planassets . .. ....... ... .. ... ... (4,321) (4,417) (3,566) (32,489)
Amortization of transitionassets . ... ...... .. ... ... .. (L,331) (1,331) (1,33D1) (10,008)
Recognized actuarial loss . ... ... .. o i 3,461 2,598 3,963 26,023
Net periodic benefitcost ... ...... ... ... ... .. ... ... ¥13,092 14,163 14,540 $ 98,436

The weighted-average discount rates used in determining the present value of benefit obligations and expected long-
term rate of return on assets were 2.5% and 3.0% for 2002 and 2001, respectively. The rates of increase in future
compensation levels were 3.0% for 2002 and 2001.

Plan assets comprise primarily listed stock, bonds and other interest-bearing securities.

9. Lega!l Reserve and Dividends

The Japanese Commercial Code provided that dividends be paid based on retained earnings determined in conformity
with financial accounting standards of Japan, with certain restrictions, and that an amount equal to at least 10% of cash
dividends and of certain other items be appropriated as a fegal reserve until such reserve equals 25% of common stock.
The Japanese Commercial Code, amended effective on October 1, 2001, provides that an amount equal to at least 10%
of cash dividends and of certain other items be appropriated as a legal reserve until an aggregated amount of additional
paid-in capital and the legal reserve equals 25% of common stock. The portion of such aggregated amount in excess of
25% of common stock may become available for dividends subsequent to release to retained earnings. Certain foreign
subsidiaries are also required to appropriate earnings to lega! reserves under the laws of the respective countries.

Cash dividends and appropriations to the legal reserve charged to retained earnings during the periods represent
dividends paid out during the periods and related appropriations to the legal reserve. The accompanying consolidated
financial statements do not include any provision for the dividend proposed by the Board of Directors of ¥20 ($0.15)
per share aggregating ¥2,657 million ($19,977 thousand) in respect of the year ended March 31, 2002, or for the related
appropriation to the legal reserve.

Cash dividends per common share are computed based on dividends paid for the year.

10. Stock Option Plan

The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 28, 2001 approved to implement the Company’s stock
option plan for Directors and certain employees of the Company, and to purchase the Company's own shares for transfer
to them under the plan, pursuant to Article 210-2 of the Japanese Commercial Code. Stock options (rights to purchase
common shares) were provided to the then 12 Directors on the Board and 184 associate directors and officials in amounts
ranging from 500 to 10,000 common shares each, exercisable from August 1, 2003 to April 30, 2007, at an exercise
price of ¥6,114 ($45.97) per share, which was calculated by a formula approved by shareholders at the said annual
shareholders meeting and is subject to an adjustment in certain events, including but not limited to a stock split, stock
dividend and issue of new shares at price less than the current market price of the shares of the Company. To cover these
options the Company purchased on the Tokyo Stock Exchange a total of 158,000 common shares with an aggregate
purchase price of ¥917 million ($6,895 thousand) from July 2, 2001 through July 23, 2001.

The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 29, 2000 approved to implement the Company’s stock
option plan for Directors and certain employees of the Company, and to purchase the Company’s own shares for transfer
to them under the plan, pursuant to Article 210-2 of the Japanese Commercial Code. Stock options (rights to purchase
common shares) were provided to the then 13 Directors on the Board and 191 associate directors and officials in amounts
ranging from 500 to 10,000 common shares each, exercisable from August 1, 2002 to April 30, 2006, at an exercise
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price of ¥15,640 per share, which was calculated by a formula approved by shareholders at the said annual shareholders
meeting and is subject to an adjustment in certain events, including but not limited to a stock split, stock dividend and
issue of new shares at price less than the current market price of the shares of the Company. To cover these options the
Company purchased on the Tokyo Stock Exchange a total of 170,400 common shares with an aggregate purchase price
of ¥2,665 million from July 3, 2000 through August 2, 2000.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (“SFAS 123"), “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
defines a fair value based method of accounting for a stock option. SFAS 123 gives an entity a choice of recognizing
related compensation expense by adopting the new fair value method or to continue to measure compensation using the
intrinsic value-based methed under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No.25 (“APB 25"), “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees”, the former standard. The Company chose to use the measurement prescribed by APB 25, and
no compensation cost for the stock option plan has been incurred in fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2001. Had compensation
cost for the Company’s stock option plan been determined consistent with SFAS 123, the Company’s net loss would have
been ¥26,051 million ($195,872 thousand) for the year ended March 31, 2002 and net income would have been
¥43,776 for the year ended March 31,2001. Net loss per share would have been ¥196.02 ($1.47) for the year ended
March 31, 2002 and net income per share would have been ¥328.98 for the year ended March 31, 2001.

A summary of the status of the Company's two stock option plans as of March 31, 2002 and 2001, and of the activity
during the years ending on those dates is as follows:

2002 2001 2002

Weighted average Weighted average Weighted average

Number of exercise price Number of exercise price exercise price

shares —————— shares

Yen Yen U.S. Doflars
Outstanding at beginning of year . . .. .. 170,400 15,640 - - 117.59
Granted. . ... ... .. . 158,000 6,114 170,400 15,640 45.97
Exercised ....... ... ... .. ... ... - - - - -
Forfeited or Expired . .............. - - - - -
Outstanding at end of year .. ... .. ... 328,400 11,057 170,400 15,640 83.14

Exercisable atend of year ... ... ... .. - - - - -

Information about stock options outstanding at March 31, 2002 is as follows:

Options Outstanding

Number
outstanding Weighted average
Range of at March 31, remaining Weighted average
exercise prices 2002 contractual life exercise price
Yen Yen U.S. Dollars
6,114 . . . 158,000 5.1 6,114 45.97
15640 . . 170,400 4.1 15,640 117.59

6,1141015640 . ... ... ... ..., 328,400 4.6 11,057 83.14
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The fair value of these stock options was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following assumptions:

2002 2001
Grant-date fair vallie . . . o oo ¥1,567 ($11.78) ¥4,127
Expected life . . ... . o e 3.9 years 3.9 years
Risk-free interestrate . . ... .. ... . .. . . 0.34% 0.89%
Expected volatility . ... .. . . 39.86% 37.92%
Expected dividend yield .. ... .. . ... 1.03% 0.40%

11. Other Comprehensive Income (Loss}
Change in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
are as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Foreign currency translation adjustments:
Balance at beginningof period . .................. ¥(23,798) (50,237) (27,333) $(178,932)
Adjustments forperiod . . ... ... ... L 16,025 26,439  (22,904) 120,482
Balance atendof period . .......... ... .. ... .... (7,773) (23,798) (50,237} (58,443)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Balance at beginning of period . ................ .. (329) 6,499 2,267 (2,474)
Adjustments for period . . .. ... Lo oo 708 (6,828) 4,232 5,323
Balanceatendofperiod .............. ... ... .. 379 (329) 6,499 2,849
Minimum pension liability adjustments:
Balance at beginningof period . ................ .. (724) (14,519) (26,734) (5,444)
Adjustments for period . . ... ... (35,881) 13,795 12,215 (269,782)
Balance atendof period ........... ... .. .. ... .. (35,605) (724) (14,519) (275,226)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):
Balance at beginningof period .. ................. (24,851) (58,257) (51,800) (186,850)
Adjustments forperiod . . ... ... .. . oL (19,148) 33,406 (6,457) (143,270)
Balance atendof period ........... ... .. ... ..., ¥(43,899) (24,851) (58,257} $(330,820)
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Tax effects allocated to each component of other comprehensive income (loss) and reclassification adjustments for

the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, are as follows:

Yen
(Millions)
Before tax Tax (expense) Net-of-tax
amount or benefit amount
2002
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . ................. ¥ 16,667 (642) 16,025
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:

Unrealized holding gains arising forperiod .. ............... 1,144 (436) 708
Minimum pension liability adjustments . .. ............... ... (60,782) 24,901 (35,881)
Other comprehensive income (loss) ... ........ ... .. .. ... ... ¥(42,971) 23,823 (19,148)

2001
Foreign currency translation adjustments . .. ........ ... ... ... ¥ 24,546 1,893 26,439
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising for period . .......... (691) 242 (449)
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) losses realized
N NELINCOME . . . o e e (12,541) 6,162 (6,379)
Net unrealized gains (10SS€S) . .. ... .. (13,232) 6,404 (6,828)
Minimum pension liability adjustments .. ... ... ... . ... . ... . 23,382 (9,587) 13,795
Other comprehensive income (loss) . ... . ... ... ... . ... ... ¥ 34,696 (1,290) 33,406
2000
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . ......... ... ... ... ¥(24,243) 1,339 (22,904)
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains arising for period ... .............. 7,153 (2,913) 4,240
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) losses realized
NNt INCOME . . . o e 21) 13 (8)
Net unrealized gains (I0SS€S) . .. .. v i, 7,132 - (2,900) 4,232
Minimum pension liability adjustments . . ....... ... .. ... ... 20,702 (8,487) 12,215
Other comprehensive income {loss) . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ¥ 3,591 (10,048) 6,457
US Dollars
(Thousands)
Before tax Tax (expense) Net-of-tax
amount or benefit amount
2002
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . ... ............... $ 125,316 (4,827) 120,48¢
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:

Unrealized holding gains arising for period .. ............... 8,601 (3,278) 5,323
Minimum pension liability adjustments . .................. .. (457,008) 187,226 (269,782)
Other comprehensive income (10sS) . . . ... .. ... L i $(323,021) 179,121 (143,970)
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12. Leases

The companies occupy offices and other facilities under various cancellable lease agreements expiring in fiscal 2003
through 2004. Lease deposits made under such agreements, aggregating ¥1,896 million ($14,256 thousand) and ¥1,900
million, at March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, are included in investments and advances on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have
initial or remaining noncancellable lease terms in excess of one year as of March 31, 2002:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
Year ending March 31,

2003 L e ¥ 4,968 $ 37,353
2004 . e e 3,725 28,008
2005 L e e 2,319 17,436
2000 . L e e 1,492 11,218
2007 . e 1,244 9,353
Later years . . . e 1,210 3,098

¥14,958 $112,466

13. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

At March 31, 2002, commitments outstanding for the purchase of property, plant, and equipment approximated
¥2,641 million ($19,857 thousand). Contingent liabilities for guarantees of loans of the Company’s employees and
affiliates amounted to approximately ¥8,224 million ($61,835 thousand).

Several claims and legal actions against the Company and certain subsidiaries are pending. Provision has been made
for the estimated liabilities for certain items. In the opinion of management, based upon discussion with counsel, any
additional liability will not materially affect the consolidated financial position and results of operations of the Company.
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14. Risk Management Activities and Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company and its subsidiaries operate internationally which exposes them to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates and interest rates, and therefore utilize derivative financial instruments to reduce these risks. The
Company and its subsidiaries do not hold or issue financial instruments for trading purposes. The Company is exposed to
credit related losses in the event of nonperformance by the counterparties to those financial instruments, but does not
expect any counterparties to fail to meet their obligations given their high credit ratings. The credit exposure of currency
swaps, interest rate and currency swaps, interest rate swaps, forward foreign exchange contracts and currency option
contracts is represented by the fair values of contracts with a positive fair value at the reporting date.

The Company and one of its subsidiaries have currency swaps and interest rate and currency swaps with certain
financial institutions to limit their exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates involved mainly
in loans made by the Company to its subsidiaries in a total amount of ¥13,269 million ($99,767 thousand) and ¥20,323
million at March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. These swaps require the Company and the subsidiary to pay
principally euros and U.S. dollars and to receive Japanese yen at a specified rate on specific dates. The remaining terms
of these swaps range from one month to 3.5 years as of March 31, 2002. In fiscal 2002, gains or losses on currency
swaps are included in interest expense, other income or other deductions in the consolidated statements of income. The
Swap contracts are measured at fair value and are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets or other current
liabilities, as the case may be, in the consolidated balance sheets. in fiscal 2001, gains or losses on these swaps are
included in other income or other deductions in the consolidated statements of income in the period in which the
exchange rates change and are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets, other assets, or other current
liabilities, as the case may be, in the consolidated balance sheets depending on the remaining term of the swaps.

Forward exchange contracts and currency option contracts have been entered into to hedge adverse effects of foreign
currency exchange rate fluctuations mainly on foreign-currency-denominated trade receivables and foreign-currency-
denominated forecasted transactions.

At March 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries had forward exchange contracts to sell
and buy foreign currencies (principally U.S. dollars, Euro and Malaysian ringgit) for a contract amount of ¥7,577 million
($56,970 thousand) and ¥16,264 million, respectively.

Written foreign currency option contracts are entered into in combination with purchased option contracts to offset
premium amounts to be paid for purchased option contracts. Notional amounts, exercise dates and exercise prices of
both written and purchased contracts are the same. Notional amounts of purchased foreign currency option contracts
as of March 31, 2001 totaled ¥26,019 million. Notional amounts of written foreign currency option contracts as of March
31, 2001 totaled ¥18,585 million. All foreign currency option contracts and forward exchange contracts are measured
at their fair values by recognizing a foreign exchange gain or loss on the consclidated statements of income, and such
gains or losses are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets or other current liabilities, as the case may
be, in the consolidated balance sheet.
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15. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of financia! instruments in cases for
which it is practicable:

(a) Cash and cash equivalents, Trade receivables, Short-term debt, Trade payables, Accrued salaries and wages, Other
accrued expenses, and Other current liabilities.
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

(b) Investments and advances

The fair values of most of investments and advances are estimated based on quoted market prices for these
instruments. For other securities for which there are no quoted market prices, a reasonable estimate of fair values could
not be made without incurring excessive costs. Additional information pertinent to the value of unguocted investments
is provided below.

(c) Long-term debt

The fair values of each of the Company’s long-term debts are estimated based on the amount of future cash flows
associated with each instrument discounted using the Company’s current borrowing rate for similar debt of comparable
maturity, or based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues.

(d) Currency Swaps, Currency and Interest Rate Swaps, Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts and
Foreign Currency Option Conéracts
The fair values of currency swaps, currency and interest rate swaps, interest rate swaps, forward foreign exchange
contracts and foreign currency option contracts are estimated by obtaining quotes from financial institutions.
The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at March 31, 2002 and
2001, are summarized as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2002
Carrying  Estimated Carrying  Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount  Fair Value Amount  Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Nonderivatives:
Assets:
investments and advances for which it is:
Practicable to estimate fairvalue . . . ... ... ¥10,507 10,507 7,638 7,638 $79,000 79,000
Not practicable to estimate fair value . . . . .. 4,864 - 2,319 - 36,571 -
Liability:
Long-termdebt . ... ... ... . ... ... ... .. (140) (140) (365) (365) (1,053) (1,053)
Derivatives:
Currency and interest rate swaps in a:
Gainposition . ...... ... .. .. . . o .. 64 64 26 24 481 481
Loss position . ...... .. ... ... .. ... ... (379) (379) (507) (590) (2,850) (2,850)
Forward foreign exchange contracts in a:
Gainposition . ......... . .. . . 1 1 125 1 8 8
Loss position .. ... . (60) (60) (461) (405) (451)  (451)
Currency option contracts - purchased in a:
Gain position . ...... ... .. oo - - 136 136 - -
Loss position . ... . ... - - (158) (158) - -
Currency option contracts - written in a:
Loss position . ... - - (1,055) (1,05%) - -
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The carrying amounts of the nonderivative assets and liabilities are included in the consolidated balance sheets
under the indicated captions. The carrying amounts of the currency swaps, the currency and interest rate swaps, the
interest rate swaps, forward foreign exchange contracts and currency option contracts in a gain position are included in
prepaid expenses and other current assets, while those in a loss position are included in other current liabilities.

It is not practicable to estimate the fair value of investments in untraded companies. Management believes that the
carrying amounts approximate fair value. Additionally, it is not practicable to estimate the fair value of the loan guarantees
disclosed in note 13. However, management believes that such guarantees, and the performance thereunder, will not have
a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Limitations

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and information about
the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

16. Restructuring Charges

During the year ended March 31, 2002, the Company recorded a restructuring charge of ¥25,872 million
{$194,526 thousand). This restructuring charges consisted of ¥19,884 miltion ($149,503 thousand) workforce
reduction and ¥5,988 million ($45,023 thousand) property, plant and equipment write-downs.

The downturn in the US economy from the fourth quarter ended March 31, 2001 and the recent reduction in IT
investment volume on a world-wide basis had an adverse effect on the Company. Under the circumstances, the Company
believes offering competitive pricing is essential to maintaining its advantageous position in the market of electronic
components. Additionally, many of the Company's customers who manufacture consumer products have transferred their
manufacturing facilities to Asian countries, in particular China. As a result, the Company, as a supplier of electronic
components to these customers, will be required to transfer certain of its factories to these Asian countries in order to
meet the customers' logistical needs. Given the global economic conditions, the Company decided to restructure its
organization to improve its competitive and financial position on a world-wide basis.

As a result of the restructuring, a total of 5,066 regular employees were terminated across ali business functions,
operating units and geographic regions through March 31, 2002. The Company recorded a workforce reduction charge
of approximately ¥19,884 million ($149,503 thousand) relating primarily to severance and fringe benefits. In Japan,
the Company reduced 853 employees, and domestic subsidiaries reduced 1,709 employees. Oversea subsidiaries
reduced 2,504 employees mainly in the U.S. and Asia (excluding Japan).

The Company recorded a restructuring charge of ¥5,988 million ($45,023 thousand) mainly relating to losses on
disposal of property, plant and equipment in Japan and the U.S. The Company reorganized several production lines to
strengthen competitive power of the existing plant in Asia.

A summary of the restructuring charge is outlined as follows:

Yen
(Millions)
Restructuring
Total Incurred Liabilities at
Charge in 2002 March 31,2002
Workforce reduction ... ... . ¥19,884 8,612 11,272
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment .................. 5,988 5,988 -
Total .o e ¥25,872 14,600 11,272
U.S. Dollars
(Thousands)
Workforce reduction . ... .. $149,503 64,751 84,752
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment .. ............... 45,023 45,023 -

Total .. $194,526 109,774 84,752
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Restructuring liabilities are included in other current liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet.

Through March 31,2002, the Company has paid or incurred ¥ 14,600 million ($103,774 thousand) of the ¥25,872
million ($194,526 thousand) restructuring charges. The Company anticipates that substantially all of the remaining
7 restructuring costs will be paid by the end of first quarter of fiscal 2003.

17. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.142 (“SFAS 142"), “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets”, effective April 1, 2001. Under SFAS 142, goodwill is no longer amortized but is reviewed for
impairment annually, or more frequently if certain indicators arise. In addition, the statement requires reassessment of
the useful lives of previously recognized intangible assets. With the adoption of SFAS 142, the Company ceased
amortization of goodwill as of April 1, 2001. As of March 31, 2002, the Company completed a goodwill impairment test.
No impairment was indicated at that time.

The components of acquired intangible assets excluding goodwill at March 31, 2002, and April 1, 2001, are as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
As of March 31, 2002 As of April 1, 2001 As of March 31, 2002
Gross Carrying  Accumulated  Gross Carrying  Accumulated Gross Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Amortized intangible assets:
Software . ............. ¥6,401 2,672 ¥5,682 2,210 $48,128 20,090
Other . ... ... ... ... ... 4,032 1,376 3,769 1,201 30,316 10,346
Total ...... ... ... ... 10,433 4,048 9,451 3,411 78,444 30,436
Unamortized intangible assets . . . ¥ 880 1,802 $ 6,616

Aggregate amortization expense for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001 are ¥1,394 million ($10,481
thousand) and ¥1,027 million, respectively. Estimated amortization expense for the next five years is: ¥1,458 million in
2003, ¥1,266 million in 2004, ¥882 million in 2005, ¥693 million in 2006, and ¥320 million in 2007.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment for the year ended March 31, 2002 is as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
Electronic Electronic
materials Recording materials Recording
and media and media
components  and systems Total components and systems Totat
Balance as of April 1, 2001 ........ ¥11,002 497 11,499 $82,722 3,737 86,459
Goodwill acquired during year .. ... .. 106 - 106 797 - 797
Impairment fosses . .............. - - - - - -
Goodwill written off related
fo sale of businessunit. . .......... - - - - - -
Translation adjustment .. ... ... ... (105) - (105) (790) - (790)
Balance as of March 31, 2002 .. .. .. ¥11,003 497 11,500 $82,729 3,737 86,466
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Reconciliation of reported net income (loss) and net income (loss) per share to the amounts adjusted for the exclusion
of goodwill amortization for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, are as follows:

U.S. Dollars
(Thousands
Yen except per share
(Millions except per share amounts) amounts)
2002 2001 2000 2002
Net income (loss):
Reported net income (loss) ......... ... .. ... . ... ... ¥(25,771) 43,883 50,730 $(193,767)
Goodwill amortization (netoftax) .. ........ ... ... ... ... - 2,149 1,206 -
Adjusted net income (loss) . . . ... ... ¥(25,771) 46,132 51,936 $(193,767)
Basic and diluted net income (loss) per share:
Reported net income (10sS) .. .. .. ... ¥(123.91) 330.54 380.89 $ (1.46)
Goodwill amortization (netoftax) .. ....... ... ... . ..... - 16.15 9.05 -
Adjusted net income (10sS) . . . . ... e ¥(193.91) 346.69 389.94 $ (1.46)
18. Supplementary Information
Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2002 2001 2000 2002
(a) Statement of Income
Research and development .. ..., ... ... .. . .. .. . ¥38,630 36,970 26,948 $290,451
ReNnt . o e 11,538 9,616 8,174 86,752
Maintenance and repairs. . .. ... . ... oo 11,437 14,649 13,058 85,992
Advertising costs .. ... e 10,48 12,398 13,175 78,865
(b) Statement of Cash Flows
Cash paid during year for:
Interest. . ... e ¥ 1,162 555 553 $ 8,737
Income taxes. . .. ... e e ¥22,026 26,163 22,804 $165,609

Noncash activities
In 2002 and 2000, there were no material noncash investing and financing activities.
In 2001, the Company contributed equity securities of ¥34,573 million to a pension trust.
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The Board of Directors
TDK Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of TDK Corporation and subsidiaries as of March
31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the
years ended March 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000, all expressed in yen. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The segment information required to be disclosed in financial statements under accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
Foreign issuers are presently exempted from such disclosure requirement in Securities Exchange Act filings with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

In our opinion, except for the omission of the segment information that results in an incomplete presentation, as
discussed in the third paragraph, the consolidated financial statements referred to in the first paragraph above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of TDK Corporation and subsidiaries at March 31, 2002 and 2001,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2002, have been translated into
United States dollars solely for the convenience of the reader. We have recomputed the translation and, in our opinion,
the consolidated financial statements expressed in yen have been translated into United States dollars on the basis set
forth in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

KPMG

Tokyo, Japan
May 24, 2002
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